



Table Of Contents

NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL	6
ADMINISTRATION	6
BARELLAN HALL	6
GRONG GRONG HALL	6
PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE	7
ROOM HIRE CHARGES	9
COUNCIL CHAMBERS	9
INTERVIEW ROOM	9
RAILWAY STATION MEETING ROOM	10
COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING	10
EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTRE	10
KEY DEPOSIT	10
PHOTOCOPYING & PRINTING	11
SHIRE BOOKS & MAPS	12
MAPS	12
STALLHOLDERS	12
RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS	14
RURAL ADDRESSING	15
GOVERNMENT INFORMATION (PUBLIC ACCESS) ACT 2009	15
APPLICATION FEE	16
PROCESSING FEE	19
RESEARCH FEE	21
USE OF FOOTPATH	22
PUBLIC ORDER & SAFETY	23
ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS	23
ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK	23

Table Of Contents [continued]

OFFENCE FEES	24
BICYCLE & SKATEBOARD OFFENCES	24
ABANDONED VEHICLES	24
NOXIOUS WEEDS CONTROL CERTIFICATE	25
HEALTH ADMINISTRATION	26
INSPECTION FEES	26
LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT S68 APPROVAL	26
SWIMMING POOLS	26
DEVELOPMENT	28
DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS	28
SUBDIVISIONS	28
MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT CONSENT	29
COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS	29
LODGEMENT OF CERTIFICATES	30
ADDITIONAL FEES	31
DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATES	31
REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS	32
DEVELOPMENT OTHER	32
CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES	32
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS	33
BUILDING CERTIFICATES	34
ENGINEERING INSPECTIONS	34
ENVIRONMENTAL	 36
ENVIRONMENTAL	36
WASTE FACILITY	37
DEPOT DISPOSAL FEES	37
GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)	37
NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY	38

Table Of Contents [continued]

GARBAGE BINS	38
WASTE AVAILABILITY & COLLECTION CHARGES	39
NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG	39
CEMETERY	40
GENERAL CEMETERY	40
NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG	40
LAWN CEMETERY	40
NARRANDERA & BARELLAN	40
NICHE WALL	41
NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG	41
ROSE GARDEN	42
NARRANDERA & BARELLAN	42
WATER	43
WATER ACCESS CHARGE	43
ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT	43
METERED CONNECTION	43
TESTING FEES	44
OTHER FEES	44
WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES	45
RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE	45
RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION	46
RAW WATER REUSE CONSUMPTION CHARGES	46
SEWER	47
SEWER ACCESS CHARGE	47
SEWER USEAGE CHARGE	47
SEWER OTHER CHARGES	48
STORMWATER CHARGES	48
RECREATION	50

Table Of Contents [continued]

SPORTS STADIUM	5
OUTDOOR NETBALL COURTS	50
SPORTSGROUNDS	5
NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND	5
HENRY MATHIESON OVAL	5
BARELLAN SPORTSGROUND	5
GRONG GRONG SPORTSGROUND	5
OTHER	5
TRANSPORT	
PLANT HIRE	5
ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)	
TRAFFIC COUNT INFORMATION	
HEAVY VEHICLE ACCESS PERMIT	50
CAR PARK HIRE	
SIGNAGE	
TRUCK WASH	
AERODROME	5
COMMUNITY SERVICES	
HOME AND COMMUNITY CARE	5i
	5
HOME MODIFICATION	5
HOME MAINTENANCE	5
SOCIAL SUPPORT	6
LIBRARY	60
ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE	6.
ECONOMIC AFFAIRS	63
VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE	6

NARRANDERA SHIRE COUNCIL

ADMINISTRATION

BARELLAN HALL

	Year 21/22	22 Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Debutante Ball Practice	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	0.00%		Y	n/a
Venue Hire	\$100.00	\$92.73	\$9.27	\$102.00	2.00%		Υ	n/a
Venue Hire (Hourly)		\$25 for 1 hou	ur or if using in	a block \$20 per	hour per week		Y	n/a
Chair Hire	\$1.10	\$1.00	\$0.10	\$1.10	0.00%		Υ	D
Coolroom Hire	\$50.00	\$46.36	\$4.64	\$51.00	2.00%		Υ	D
Table Hire	\$5.50	\$5.00	\$0.50	\$5.50	0.00%		Υ	D

GRONG GRONG HALL

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Annual Availability - Seniors Group	\$220.00	\$204.55	\$20.45	\$225.00	2.27%		Υ	E
Hall Hire (Only)	\$100.00	\$92.73	\$9.27	\$102.00	2.00%		Υ	
Supper Room Hire (Only)	\$50.00	\$46.36	\$4.64	\$51.00	2.00%		Υ	n/a
Supper Room & Kitchen Hire	\$80.00	\$74.55	\$7.45	\$82.00	2.50%		Υ	n/a
Hall, Supper & Kitchen Room Hire (Private)	\$200.00	\$186.36	\$18.64	\$205.00	2.50%		Υ	n/a
Hall, Supper & Kitchen Room Hire (Public Event-Entry Fee)	\$250.00	\$232.73	\$23.27	\$256.00	2.40%		Υ	n/a
Coolroom Hire (3 day hire)	\$30.00	\$27.27	\$2.73	\$30.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Food Warmer Hire	\$20.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Table Hire (Old Trestles Only)	\$5.50	\$5.00	\$0.50	\$5.50	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Chair Hire	\$1.10	\$1.00	\$0.10	\$1.10	0.00%		Υ	n/a

continued on next page ... Page 6 of 81

GRONG GRONG HALL [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 21/22 Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
Loss or damage to property				Ful	l cost recovery		Y	D

PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Adult Admission				Ent	try by Donation	Parkside committee have requested that fees be adjusted to "Entry by Donation" to increase usage of the museum	Y	D
Pensioner/Senior Admission				Ent	try by Donation	Parkside committee have requested that fees be adjusted to "Entry by Donation" to increase usage of the museum	Y	D

continued on next page ... Page 7 of 81

PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
Children / Student Admission	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	% ry by Donation	Parkside committee have requested that fees be adjusted to "Entry by Donation" to increase usage of the museum	Y	D
Children Under 5 - Free				Ent	ry by Donation	Parkside committee have requested that fees be adjusted to "Entry by Donation" to increase usage of the museum	Y	D
Tour Group (Pre-booked per adult)				Ent	ry by Donation	Parkside committee have requested that fees be adjusted to "Entry by Donation" to increase usage of the museum	Y	D

continued on next page ... Page 8 of 81

PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Family Discount (2x2)				Ent	ry by Donation	Parkside committee have requested that fees be adjusted to "Entry by Donation" to increase usage of the museum	Y	D

ROOM HIRE CHARGES

COUNCIL CHAMBERS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Full day uncatered	\$194.00	\$180.00	\$18.00	\$198.00	2.06%		Υ	D
Half day or less uncatered	\$103.00	\$95.91	\$9.59	\$105.50	2.43%		Υ	D

INTERVIEW ROOM

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Full day uncatered	\$51.00	\$47.27	\$4.73	\$52.00	1.96%		Υ	Е
Half day or less uncatered	\$28.50	\$26.36	\$2.64	\$29.00	1.75%		Υ	E

RAILWAY STATION MEETING ROOM

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Full day uncatered	\$55.00	\$51.36	\$5.14	\$56.50	2.73%		Υ	Е
Half day or less uncatered	\$27.00	\$25.00	\$2.50	\$27.50	1.85%		Υ	Е

COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Hire of Large Meeting Room Full day uncatered	\$197.00	\$183.64	\$18.36	\$202.00	2.54%		Υ	D
Hire of Large Meeting Room Half day or less uncatered	\$104.00	\$96.82	\$9.68	\$106.50	2.40%		Υ	D
Hire of small meeting room for a full day - uncatered	\$60.50	\$56.36	\$5.64	\$62.00	2.48%		Υ	Е
Hire of small meeting room for half day or less - uncatered	\$35.00	\$32.73	\$3.27	\$36.00	2.86%		Υ	Е

EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTRE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Emergency Centre (Old RFS Room Only) Hire – Full day uncatered	\$78.50	\$73.18	\$7.32	\$80.50	2.55%		Y	D
Emergency Centre Building Hire (Excl Old RFS room) – Full day Uncatered	\$180.00	\$167.27	\$16.73	\$184.00	2.22%		Υ	D

KEY DEPOSIT

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
Installation of new keying system if lost key is a significant key					Actual Cost		N	D

continued on next page ... Page 10 of 81

KEY DEPOSIT [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Deposit for a key providing access to a Council asset (excluding the Narrandera Shire Library)	\$47.00	\$48.00	\$0.00	\$48.00	2.13%		N	E
Replacement cost of a Council asset key by hirer if the key is lost	\$86.50	\$80.45	\$8.05	\$88.50	2.31%		Y	D

PHOTOCOPYING & PRINTING

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
A4 per page (B&W)	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	С
A3 per page (B&W)	\$1.50	\$1.36	\$0.14	\$1.50	0.00%		Υ	С
A4 per page (Colour)	\$3.50	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	0.00%		Υ	С
A3 per page (Colour)	\$4.10	\$3.73	\$0.37	\$4.10	0.00%		Υ	С
A4 multiple pages 10 – 100 (B&W)	\$0.75	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	0.00%		Υ	С
A4 multiple pages > 100 (B&W)	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50	0.00%		Υ	С
A3 multiple pages 10 – 100 (B&W)	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	С
A3 multiple pages > 100 (B&W)	\$0.75	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	0.00%		Υ	С
A4 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour)	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	0.00%		Υ	С
A4 multiple pages > 100 (Colour)	\$2.00	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	0.00%		Υ	С
A3 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour)	\$3.50	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	0.00%		Υ	С
A3 multiple pages > 100 (Colour)	\$3.00	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	0.00%		Υ	С

SHIRE BOOKS & MAPS

MAPS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
A2 single page map	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	0.00%		Υ	С
A1 single page map	\$15.00	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00	0.00%		Υ	С
A0 single page map	\$26.00	\$23.64	\$2.36	\$26.00	0.00%		Υ	С
Scanning or download of information per page onto customer supplied USB	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	0.00%		Υ	С
Map layout and information preparation per hour	\$51.00	\$46.36	\$4.64	\$51.00	0.00%		Υ	С

STALLHOLDERS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
General street stall and raffle ticket sales - annual charge for use of Local Community Insurance Scheme	\$28.56	\$26.64	\$2.66	\$29.30	2.59%		Y	D
General street stallholder booking fee per occassion in CBD areas	\$6.00	\$5.45	\$0.55	\$6.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Event stallholder food vendor per occasion in CBD areas	\$40.00	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Event stallholder regular merchandise vendor per occasion in CBD areas	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Event stallholder food vendor per occasion other than in CBD areas	\$40.00	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Event stallholder regular merchandise vendor other than in CBD areas	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%		Y	D

LEASES, RATING & PROPERTY MATTERS

LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Annual lease/licence fee for vacant Council land or unused Council road reserve (excluding where Expressions of Interest have been sought)	\$163.00	\$151.82	\$15.18	\$167.00	2.45%		Υ	С
Annual lease/licence fee for a pipeline or similar located on/under/adjacent to Council land or Council road reserve	\$162.00	\$151.82	\$15.18	\$167.00	3.09%	Rounded to the same value as similar lease/ licence fees for 2021-2022- 2023	Y	С
Annual lease/licence fee for grazing purposes per hectare (excluding unused Council road reserve or where Expressions of Interest have been sought) - minimum fee to be the same as the annual lease/licence fee for vacant Council land or unused Council road reserve	\$19.00	\$17.73	\$1.77	\$19.50	2.63%		Y	С
Assessment of an application to lease/licence/purchase Council land or Council road reserve	\$637.00	\$592.73	\$59.27	\$652.00	2.35%	This annual charge represents the amount of time that it takes to assess an application through researching the request, consultation where required and determining the application.	Y	С
Lodgement of an application with a third party such as Crown Lands associated with the lease/licence/purchase of Council road reserve					Actual		Υ	С

continued on next page ... Page 13 of 81

LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
Costs of advertising, survey, registration, transfer and any other associated costs					Actual		Υ	D

COMMUNICATIONS TOWER, NGURANG ROAD

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Government & not for profit users (by negotiation but not less than the applicable commercial user charge set by Council) Note: RBA Holdings Pty Ltd who facilitate the broadcast of 'free to air' digital television to regional communities also the Narrandera District Community Radio have a NIL annual amount payable	\$3,106.26	\$2,894.47	\$289.45	\$3,183.91	2.50%		Y	С
Commercial user	\$3,106.26	\$2,894.47	\$289.45	\$3,183.91	2.50%		Y	С

RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Administration & processing Fee	\$33.00	\$30.91	\$3.09	\$34.00	3.03%		Υ	D
Reprinting of Notices	\$7.70	\$7.90	\$0.00	\$7.90	2.60%		N	С
Section 603 Certificates (rates & charges) – Local Government Act, 1993	\$85.00	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	5.88%		N	А
Rating Records – Enquiry < 15 mins	\$65.00	\$65.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	0.00%		N	E
Rating Records – Enquiry > 15 mins – (hourly charge pro-rata)	\$95.00	\$95.00	\$0.00	\$95.00	0.00%		N	D
Interest penalty rate on overdue rates and charges					6.0%		N	Α

RURAL ADDRESSING

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Numbered plate (supplied and installed by Council)	\$69.00	\$63.64	\$6.36	\$70.00	1.45%		Υ	D
Numbered plate (supplied only)	\$40.00	\$37.27	\$3.73	\$41.00	2.50%		Υ	D

GOVERNMENT INFORMATION (PUBLIC ACCESS) ACT 2009

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Scanning of Documents < 10 pages	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	0.00%		N	Е
Scanning of documents > 10 Sheets	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%		N	E

APPLICATION FEE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Application fee – Initial Formal Application – own personal affairs (no reductions permissible for this application fee)	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	This fee is set by the Information Privacy Commission er and it is not yet known if there is intended to be an increase for the 2022-2023 financial year. If the fee is increased then the IPC charge will be applied.	N	A

continued on next page ... Page 16 of 81

APPLICATION FEE [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Application fee – Initial Formal Application – all other requests (no reductions permissible for this application fee)	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	This fee is set by the Information Privacy Commission er and it is not yet known if there is intended to be an increase for the 2022-2023 financial year. If the fee is increased then the IPC charge will be applied.	N	A

continued on next page ... Page 17 of 81

APPLICATION FEE [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Application fee – Internal Review of determination (no reductions permissible for this application fee)	\$40.00	\$40.00	\$0.00	\$40.00	0.00%	This fee is set by the Information Privacy Commission er and it is not yet known if there is intended to be an increase for the 2022-2023 financial year. If the fee is increased then the IPC charge will be applied.	N	A
Application fee - Amendment of records	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		N	Α

PROCESSING FEE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Processing fee per hour – Initial Formal Application – own personal affairs after first 20 hours (50% reduction applies if applicant is the holder of a valid Pensioner Concession card, a full-time student or is a non-profit organisation)	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	This fee is set by the Information Privacy Commission er and it is not yet known if there is intended to be an increase for the 2022-2023 financial year. If the fee is increased then the IPC charge will be applied.	N	A

continued on next page ... Page 19 of 81

PROCESSING FEE [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Processing fee per hour – Initial Formal Application – all other requests after first hour (50% reduction applies if applicant is the holder of a valid Pensioner Concession card, a full-time student or is a non-profit organisation)	\$30.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	0.00%	This fee is set by the Information Privacy Commission er and it is not yet known if there is intended to be an increase for the 2022-2023 financial year. If the fee is increased then the IPC charge will be applied.	N	A
Processing fee per hour – Internal Review of determination	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	Agencies are not permitted to charge a processing fee for an Internal Review.	N	A
Processing fee per hour – Amendment of records	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	Agencies are not permitted to charge a fee for amending records.	N	A

RESEARCH FEE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
General research fee <15 mins	\$74.00	\$76.00	\$0.00	\$76.00	2.70%	Most of the revenue will be derived from additional charges through the processing of GIPA requests which are set at \$30 per hour. This fee is for more general enquiries and it is not anticipated that revenue for other research requests will be received.	N	D

continued on next page ... Page 21 of 81

RESEARCH FEE [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
General research fee >15 mins (calculated hourly on a pro-rata basis)	\$105.00	\$108.00	\$0.00	\$108.00	2.86%	Most of the revenue will be derived from additional charges through the processing of GIPA requests which are set at \$30 per hour. This fee is for more general enquiries and it is not anticipated that revenue for other research requests will be received.	N	D

USE OF FOOTPATH

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Assessment of application for the use of part of a Council footpath such as a hoarding or other barrier	\$104.00	\$106.00	\$0.00	\$106.00	1.92%		N	D

PUBLIC ORDER & SAFETY

ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Registration – dog or cat NOT desexed					As gazetted		N	Α
Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (CERTIFIED)					As gazetted		N	Α
Registration – dog or cat OWNED by recognised breeder					As gazetted		N	Α
Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (CERTIFIED) and OWNED by pensioner					As gazetted		N	Α
Registration – dog or cat CERTIFIED as an assistance animal/ working dog					As gazetted		N	А
Certificate of Compliance – prescribed enclosure (maximum fee)					As gazetted		N	Α
Microchipping of animals by Council officer	\$39.00	\$36.36	\$3.64	\$40.00	2.56%		Y	D
Microchipping of animals – Undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		Υ	С
Veterinary expenses for impounded animals					Actual + 5%		N	D
Surrender fee per animal – Dog	\$56.00	\$57.00	\$0.00	\$57.00	1.79%		N	С
Surrender fee per animal – Cat	\$35.00	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$36.00	2.86%		N	С
Weekly hire of animal traps – in advance	\$11.00	\$10.00	\$1.00	\$11.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Bond for animal traps – refundable	\$50.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00	0.00%		N	D
Euthanasia fee – identifiable owner				Д	ctual costs 5%		N	D
Euthanasia administration fee – identifiable owner	\$62.00	\$64.00	\$0.00	\$64.00	3.23%		N	D
Impounding release fee – 1st offence	\$62.00	\$64.00	\$0.00	\$64.00	3.23%		N	В
Impounding release fee – 2nd or further offences	\$97.00	\$99.00	\$0.00	\$99.00	2.06%		N	В
Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per dog/cat	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%		N	D

ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Vehicle rate per hour	\$29.00	\$30.00	\$0.00	\$30.00	3.45%		N	D

continued on next page ... Page 23 of 81

ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Ranger rate per hour	\$52.00	\$53.00	\$0.00	\$53.00	1.92%		N	D
Transport costs					Actual + 5%		N	С
Veterinary expenses for impounded animals					Actual + 5%		N	С
Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per animal	\$27.00	\$28.00	\$0.00	\$28.00	3.70%		N	D
Release fee per animal	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%		N	В

OFFENCE FEES

BICYCLE & SKATEBOARD OFFENCES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Bike offences – impound and release fee – 1st offence	\$57.00	\$58.00	\$0.00	\$58.00	1.75%		N	В
Bike offences – impound and release fee – 2nd offence	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00	0.00%		N	В
Bike offences – sale of bike following 3rd offence					Actual + 5%		N	В
Skateboard offences – impound and release fee – per offence	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%		N	В

ABANDONED VEHICLES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Abandoned vehicles – impounding fee	\$245.00	\$245.00	\$0.00	\$245.00	0.00%		N	В
Abandoned vehicles – towing fee					Actual + 5%	To cover administrativ e costs	N	В
Abandoned vehicles – administration fee	\$60.00	\$60.00	\$0.00	\$60.00	0.00%		N	В

NOXIOUS WEEDS CONTROL CERTIFICATE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Noxious Weeds Control Certificate					Actual		N	D



HEALTH ADMINISTRATION

INSPECTION FEES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Hairdressing Salons/Beauty Parlours	\$163.00	\$167.00	\$0.00	\$167.00	2.45%		N	В
Food Premises	\$163.00	\$167.00	\$0.00	\$167.00	2.45%		N	В
Boarding Houses	\$163.00	\$167.00	\$0.00	\$167.00	2.45%		N	В
Mobile Food Vendors	\$163.00	\$167.00	\$0.00	\$167.00	2.45%		N	В
Skin Penetration – Public Health Act (Div 4)	\$163.00	\$167.00	\$0.00	\$167.00	2.45%		N	В
Caravan Parks	\$163.00	\$167.00	\$0.00	\$167.00	2.45%		N	В
Health inspection – undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		N	D

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT S68 APPROVAL

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Any given activity requiring s68 approval – other than Mobile Food Vendors	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%		N	В
Mobile Food Vendors s68 – approval and annual renewal	\$125.00	\$125.00	\$0.00	\$125.00	0.00%		N	D

SWIMMING POOLS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Sale of CPR charts	\$24.00	\$21.82	\$2.18	\$24.00	0.00%		Y	D
Certificate of compliance application – swimming pool	\$150.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	0.00%		Υ	Α
Application for certificate of compliance – swimming pool – reinspection fee	\$100.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00	0.00%		Y	Α

continued on next page ... Page 26 of 81

SWIMMING POOLS [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Fee for Council officer to process pool registration	\$15.00	\$13.64	\$1.36	\$15.00	0.00%		Υ	Α



DEVELOPMENT

DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
DA fee – development not involving building, demolition or subdivision (cl 250 EPAR 2000)	\$285.00	\$285.00	\$0.00	\$285.00	0.00%		N	Α
DA fee – dwelling with estimated construction cost \$100,000 or less (cl 247 EPAR 2000)	\$455.00	\$455.00	\$0.00	\$455.00	0.00%		N	Α
DA fee – estimated cost up to \$5,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	\$110.00	\$110.00	\$0.00	\$110.00	0.00%		N	Α
DA fee – estimated cost \$5,001 – \$50,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	\$170, plus	an additional \$3	3.00 for each \$	1,000 (or part of	\$1,000) of the estimated cost.		N	А
DA fee – estimated cost \$50,001 – \$250,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	\$352.00, p	olus an additiona		h \$1,000 (or par timated cost exc			N	А
DA fee – estimated cost \$250,001 – \$500,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	\$1,160.00 plu	s an additional s	2.34 for each	\$1,000 (or part o	of \$1,000) over \$250,000		N	Α
DA fee – estimated cost up to \$500,001 – \$1,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	\$1,745.00, p	olus an <mark>add</mark> itiona		h \$1,000 (or par mated cost exce			N	А
DA fee – estimate cost \$1,000,001 – \$10,000,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	\$2,615.00, p			h \$1,000 (or par ated cost excee			N	А
DA fee – estimated cost more than \$10,000,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	\$15,875.0	0 plus an <mark>ad</mark> ditio	onal \$1.19 for 6	each \$1,000 (or ove	part of \$1,000) er \$10,000,000		N	А
DA fee for advertisements (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	\$	\$285.00, plus \$9	3.00 for each a	advertisement in	excess of one		N	А

SUBDIVISIONS

	Year 21/22 Year 22/23							
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Subdivisions – with new public and/or private road (cl 249 EPAR 2000)		\$665.00 plus \$65.00 per additional lot created					N	Α
Subdivisions – no new public and/or private road (cl 249 EPAR 2000)	\$330.00 plus \$53.00 per additional lot created						N	Α
Subdivisions – strata subdivision (cl 249 EPAR 2000)	\$330.00 plus \$65.00 per additional lot created						N	Α

continued on next page ... Page 28 of 81

SUBDIVISIONS [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Application for Subdivision Certificate	\$178.00	\$182.00	\$0.00	\$182.00	2.25%		N	n/a
Stormwater drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision					POA		Υ	В
Roadway drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision					POA		Υ	В

MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT CONSENT

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Modification of development consent – s4.55 (1) minor error, misdescription or miscalculation (cl 258 EPAR 2000)					As gazetted		N	Α
Modification of development consent – s4.55 (1A) minimal environmental impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000)					As gazetted		N	А
Modification of development consent – s4.55 (2) not of minimal environmental impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000)					As gazetted		N	А

COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost up to \$10,000	\$220.00	\$200.00	\$20.00	\$220.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost $\$10,001 - \$20,000$	\$310.00	\$281.82	\$28.18	\$310.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$20,001 – \$50,000	\$430.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost $\$50,001 - \$100,000$	\$610.00	\$554.55	\$55.45	\$610.00	0.00%		Υ	В

continued on next page ... Page 29 of 81

COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$100,001 – \$150,000	\$850.00	\$772.73	\$77.27	\$850.00	0.00%		Y	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost $\$150,001 - \$250,000$	\$1,184.00	\$1,076.36	\$107.64	\$1,184.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost over \$250,001	\$1,660.00	\$1,509.09	\$150.91	\$1,660.00	0.00%		Y	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost up to $\$10,000$	\$355.00	\$322.73	\$32.27	\$355.00	0.00%		Y	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$10,001 – \$20,000	\$430.00	\$390.91	\$39.09	\$430.00	0.00%		Y	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost $\$20,001 - \$50,000$	\$550.00	\$500.00	\$50.00	\$550.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$50,001 – \$100,000	\$905.00	\$822.73	\$82.27	\$905.00	0.00%		Y	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost $\$100,001 - \$250,000$	\$1,990.00	\$1,809.09	\$180.91	\$1,990.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$250,001 – \$500,000	\$2,560.00	\$2,327.27	\$232.73	\$2,560.00	0.00%		Y	В
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost over \$500,001	\$3,660.00	\$3,327.27	\$332.73	\$3,660.00	0.00%		Y	В

LODGEMENT OF CERTIFICATES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Lodgement of Complying Development Certificate – external PCA (cl 263 EPAR 2000)	\$36.00	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$36.00	0.00%		N	А
Lodgement of Part 6 - Construction / Occupation / Subdivision Certificate – external PCA (cl 263 EPAR 2000)	\$36.00	\$36.00	\$0.00	\$36.00	0.00%		N	А

ADDITIONAL FEES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Title Searches				Or as invoiced	d by third party		N	D
				Mi	n. Fee: \$22.73			
Designated Development – in addition to Development Application fee (cl 251 EPAR 2000)	\$920.00	\$920.00	\$0.00	\$920.00	0.00%		N	Α
Designated Development – advertising fees in addition to Development Application fee (cl 252 EPAR 2000)	\$2,220.00	\$2,220.00	\$0.00	\$2,220.00	0.00%		N	А
Development requiring advertising (cl 252 EPAR 2000) in accordance with an environmental planning instrument or development control plan; not designated, advertised or prohibited development	\$1,105.00	\$1,105.00	\$0.00	\$1,105.00	0.00%		N	А
Advertising Base Fee - in addition to Development Application fee	\$210.00	\$210.00	\$0.00	\$210.00	0.00%		N	А
Development requiring concurrence – processing fee for each concurrence authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000)	\$140.00	\$140.00	\$0.00	\$140.00	0.00%		N	Α
Concurrence fee for each concurrence authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000)	\$320.00	\$320.00	\$0.00	\$320.00	0.00%		N	Α

DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Certificate – 735A – certificate as to outstanding notices / orders – per assessment (LGA 1993)	\$140.00	\$143.00	\$0.00	\$143.00	2.14%		N	D
Certicate – s9.34-s9.37 – certificate as to outstanding notices / orders – per assessment (EP&A 1979)	\$140.00	\$143.00	\$0.00	\$143.00	2.14%		N	D
Section 10.7 (2) Certificate – per assessment (cl 259 EPAR 2000)	\$53.00	\$53.00	\$0.00	\$53.00	0.00%		N	Α
Section 10.7 (5) Certificate – per assessment (cl 259 EPAR 2000)	\$80.00	\$80.00	\$0.00	\$80.00	0.00%		N	Α

REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Development Application review of determination (cl257 EPAR 2000)					As gazetted		N	Α
Development Application review of decision to reject (cl257A EPA 2000)					As gazetted		N	Α

DEVELOPMENT OTHER

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Building records search – Application Fee		\$	50 plus \$100 pe	r/hour charged ir	30min blocks		N	В
Re-zoning application			\$1,000 depo	osit, plus balance	e of actual cost		N	В
Certified copy – document, plan, or map (cl 262 EPAR 2000)	\$53.00	\$53.00	\$0.00	\$53.00	0.00%		N	Α
Dwelling entitlement search	\$126.00	\$129.00	\$0.00	\$129.00	2.38%		N	D
Section 7.12 contribution fees (where applicable) – cost of works \$100,001-\$200,000				0.5% o	f cost of works		N	Е
Section 7.12 contribution fees (where applicable) – cost of works \$200,001 and greater				1.0% o	f cost of works		N	D

CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Construction Certificate – building cost up to \$5,000	\$81.00	\$73.64	\$7.36	\$81.00	0.00%		Υ	В

continued on next page ... Page 32 of 81

CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Construction Certificate – building cost \$5,001 – \$100,000			\$103.00 p	olus 0.35% of co	ost over \$5,000	Amended to bring fees into line with other councils and market expectations	Y	В
Construction Certificate – building cost \$100,001 – \$250,000			\$359.00 plu	s 0.22% of cost	over \$100,000	Amended to bring fees into line with other councils and market expectations	Y	В
Construction Certificate – building cost over \$251,000 - \$2,000,000			\$717.00 plu	s 0.11% of cost	over \$250,000	Amended to bring fees into line with other councils and market expectations	Y	В
Construction Certificate – building cost over \$2,000,001				Price on Appl	ication (Quote)		N	В

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 6 inspections	\$575.00	\$522.73	\$52.27	\$575.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 3 inspections	\$285.00	\$259.09	\$25.91	\$285.00	0.00%		Υ	В

continued on next page ... Page 33 of 81

CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 6 inspections – undertaken by contractor	\$935.00	\$850.00	\$85.00	\$935.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 3 inspections – undertaken by contractor	\$480.00	\$436.36	\$43.64	\$480.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Additional inspection – per inspection	\$273.00	\$248.18	\$24.82	\$273.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Critical stage additional and other inspections – undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		Υ	В

BUILDING CERTIFICATES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Building certificate – dwellings and outbuildings, eg: sheds – Class 1a, 10a, 10b (cl 260 EPA 1979)	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%		N	А
Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – up to 200 square metres	\$250.00	\$250.00	\$0.00	\$250.00	0.00%		N	Α
Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – 200 to 2,000 metres square	\$250.00	O, plus an addi	tional \$0.50 per	square metre ov	ver 200 square metres		N	Α
Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – over 2,000 square metres	\$1,165.00 p	lus an additior	nal \$0.075 per m		N	А		
Copy of building certificate (cl 261 EPAR 2000)	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$0.00	\$13.00	0.00%		N	Α

ENGINEERING INSPECTIONS

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Inspection – 48 hours notice	\$160.00	\$145.45	\$14.55	\$160.00	0.00%		Υ	В
Inspection – less than 48 hours notice	\$225.00	\$210.00	\$21.00	\$231.00	2.67%		Υ	В

continued on next page ... Page 34 of 81

ENGINEERING INSPECTIONS [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST)	GST	Fee (incl. GST)	Increase %	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
Inspection – undertaken by contractor					Actual + 5%		Y	В



ENVIRONMENTAL

ENVIRONMENTAL

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
UPSS Inspections	\$273.00	\$273.00	\$0.00	\$273.00	0.00%		N	Α
Drum Muster approved containers – by prior arrangement only	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	E



WASTE FACILITY

DEPOT DISPOSAL FEES

GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Car boot load – sorted waste into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Car boot load – unsorted waste	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Box trailer or utility – clean green waste	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Box trailer or utility – sorted waste into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Box trailer or utility – unsorted waste	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Large trailer – clean green waste	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Large trailer – sorted waste into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Large trailer – unsorted waste	\$42.00	\$39.09	\$3.91	\$43.00	2.38%		Υ	D
Truck – less than 5 cubic metres	\$220.50	\$205.45	\$20.55	\$226.00	2.49%		Υ	D
Small tyre, eg: car, 4WD – per tyre	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Medium tyre, eg: truck, super single – per tyre	\$26.00	\$24.09	\$2.41	\$26.50	1.92%		Υ	D
Large tyre, eg: tractor – per tyre	\$37.00	\$34.55	\$3.45	\$38.00	2.70%		Υ	D
Very large tyre, eg: 4WD tractor, earthmoving – per tyre	\$72.00	\$66.36	\$6.64	\$73.00	1.39%		Υ	D
Refrigerator / freezers / air conditioners – non degassed	\$89.00	\$82.73	\$8.27	\$91.00	2.25%		Υ	D
White goods / scrap steel – clean	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	Е
Mattress / furniture / soft furnishings	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Batteries	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	Е

NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Recyclable waste, eg: cans, glass, plastic – sorted into designated area	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	Е
Truck – over 5 cubic metres but less than 10 cubic metres	\$371.00	\$345.45	\$34.55	\$380.00	2.43%		Υ	D
Truck – over 10 cubic metres	\$660.00	\$614.55	\$61.45	\$676.00	2.42%		Υ	D
Skip bin or dumpster – less than 5 cubic metres	\$220.00	\$205.45	\$20.55	\$226.00	2.73%		Υ	D
Skip bin or dumpster – over 5 cubic metres	\$371.00	\$345.45	\$34.55	\$380.00	2.43%		Y	D
Car bodies	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Asbestos or materials containing asbestos – per cubic metre – only accepted with compliance to current EPA requirements and by prior arrangement only	\$268.00	\$250.00	\$25.00	\$275.00	2.61%		Y	D
Gas bottles and fire extinguishers up to 9kg - commercial	\$20.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Gas bottles and fire extinguishers – over 9kg commercial	\$26.00	\$23.64	\$2.36	\$26.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Motor oil – up to 20L	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Clean fill – virgin, excavated, natural material	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Animal carcass – companion animal / pet, eg: cat, dog	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Animal carcass – small stock, eg: sheep, goat	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Animal carcass – large stock, eg: cattle, horse	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	D
GARBAGE BINS								

GARBAGE BINS

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Replacement garbage bin – new	\$118.50	\$121.50	\$0.00	\$121.50	2.53%		N	D
Replacement garbage bin – second hand if available	\$63.00	\$65.00	\$0.00	\$65.00	3.17%		N	D

WASTE AVAILABILITY & COLLECTION CHARGES

NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Domestic waste availability	\$52.30	\$52.90	\$0.00	\$52.90	1.15%	Fee increase based on IPART Proposed Benchmark Waste Peg 2022-2023	N	D
Domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	\$221.80	\$224.20	\$0.00	\$224.20	1.08%		N	D
Domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin	\$84.20	\$85.10	\$0.00	\$85.10	1.07%		N	D
Non-domestic waste availability	\$52.30	\$52.90	\$0.00	\$52.90	1.15%		N	D
Non-domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	\$221.80	\$224.20	\$0.00	\$224.20	1.08%		N	D
Non-domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin	\$84.20	\$85.10	\$0.00	\$85.10	1.07%		N	D
Non-domestic waste collection 240L – per bin - 2x weekly (Narrandera)	\$442.70	\$447.60	\$0.00	\$447.60	1.11%		N	n/a

CEMETERY

GENERAL CEMETERY

NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Land	\$1,107.00	\$1,027.27	\$102.73	\$1,130.00	2.08%		Υ	С
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$482.00	\$444.55	\$44.45	\$489.00	1.45%		Υ	С
Interment – double depth – 1st interment	\$1,012.00	\$940.91	\$94.09	\$1,035.00	2.27%		Υ	С
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment	\$1,012.00	\$940.91	\$94.09	\$1,035.00	2.27%		Υ	С
Interment – single depth	\$1,012.00	\$940.91	\$94.09	\$1,035.00	2.27%		Υ	С
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	\$505.00	\$468.18	\$46.82	\$515.00	1.98%		Υ	С
Interment Permit	\$189.00	\$190.00	\$0.00	\$190.00	0.53%		N	С
Headstone/Monument Permit	\$105.00	\$105.00	\$0.00	\$105.00	0.00%		N	С
Outside of normal working hours charge	\$82.00	\$77.27	\$7.73	\$85.00	3.66%		Υ	С
Travel to Barellan (per round trip)	\$224.00	\$200.00	\$20.00	\$220.00	-1.79%		Υ	С
Travel to Grong Grong (per round trip)	\$122.00	\$113.64	\$11.36	\$125.00	2.46%		Υ	С

LAWN CEMETERY

NARRANDERA & BARELLAN

	Year 21/22	22 Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Land	\$1,107.00	\$1,027.27	\$102.73	\$1,130.00	2.08%		Υ	С
Land – Perpetual maintenance	\$482.00	\$445.45	\$44.55	\$490.00	1.66%		Υ	С
Interment – single depth adult	\$1,012.00	\$940.91	\$94.09	\$1,035.00	2.27%		Y	С

continued on next page ... Page 40 of 81

NARRANDERA & BARELLAN [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	\$505.00	\$463.64	\$46.36	\$510.00	0.99%		Υ	С
Interment Permit	\$189.00	\$190.00	\$0.00	\$190.00	0.53%		N	С
Headstone/Monument Permit	\$105.00	\$105.00	\$0.00	\$105.00	0.00%		N	С
Outside of normal working hours charge	\$82.00	\$77.27	\$7.73	\$85.00	3.66%		Y	С
Interment – double depth – 1st interment (Barellan only)	\$1,012.00	\$940.91	\$94.09	\$1,035.00	2.27%		Υ	С
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment (Barellan Only)	\$1,012.00	\$940.91	\$94.09	\$1,035.00	2.27%		Υ	С
Travel to Barellan (per round trip)	\$224.00	\$200.00	\$20.00	\$220.00	-1.79%		Υ	С

NICHE WALL

NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plaque and perpetual maintenance	\$861.00	\$800.00	\$80.00	\$880.00	2.21%		Y	С
Interment permit	\$189.00	\$190.00	\$0.00	\$190.00	0.53%		N	С
Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment	\$105.00	\$95.45	\$9.55	\$105.00	0.00%		Y	С
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$308.00	\$286.36	\$28.64	\$315.00	2.27%		Υ	С
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to exterior of niche	\$251.00	\$231.82	\$23.18	\$255.00	1.59%		Υ	С
Reservation of niche and fixation of reserve plaque	\$550.00	\$509.09	\$50.91	\$560.00	1.82%		Υ	С
Travel to Barellan (per round trip)	\$224.00	\$200.00	\$20.00	\$220.00	-1.79%		Υ	С
Travel to Grong Grong (per round trip)	\$122.00	\$113.64	\$11.36	\$125.00	2.46%		Υ	С

ROSE GARDEN

NARRANDERA & BARELLAN

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Allocation of allotment, interment of ashes, refill, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$861.00	\$800.00	\$80.00	\$880.00	2.21%		Y	С
Interment permit	\$189.00	\$190.00	\$0.00	\$190.00	0.53%		N	С
Interment of ashes into existing reserved altmnt, memorial plaque and perpetual mntce	\$308.00	\$286.36	\$28.64	\$315.00	2.27%		Y	С
Disinterment of ashes, repairs to garden edge	\$251.00	\$231.82	\$23.18	\$255.00	1.59%		Υ	С
Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque	\$550.00	\$509.09	\$50.91	\$560.00	1.82%		Υ	С
Travel to Barellan (per round trip)	\$224.00	\$200.00	\$20.00	\$220.00	-1.79%		Y	С

WATER

WATER ACCESS CHARGE

ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Water Access Charge unmetered service	\$305.50	\$308.60	\$0.00	\$308.60	1.01%		N	В
Water Access Charge strata unit	\$305.50	\$308.60	\$0.00	\$308.60	1.01%		N	В
Water Access Charge 20mm service	\$305.50	\$308.60	\$0.00	\$308.60	1.01%		N	В
Water Access Charge 25mm service	\$305.50	\$462.90	\$0.00	\$462.90	51.52%		N	В
Water Access Charge 32mm service	\$780.00	\$787.80	\$0.00	\$787.80	1.00%		N	В
Water Access Charge 40mm service	\$1,219.60	\$1,231.80	\$0.00	\$1,231.80	1.00%		N	В
Water Access Charge 50mm service	\$1,906.90	\$1,926.00	\$0.00	\$1,926.00	1.00%		N	В
Water Access Charge 80mm service	\$4,877.40	\$4,926.20	\$0.00	\$4,926.20	1.00%		N	В
Water Acess Charge 100mm service	\$7,619.90	\$7,696.10	\$0.00	\$7,696.10	1.00%		N	В

METERED CONNECTION

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
20mm metered connection	\$1,450.80	\$1,487.10	\$0.00	\$1,487.10	2.50%		N	В
25mm metered connection	\$1,830.60	\$1,876.40	\$0.00	\$1,876.40	2.50%		N	В
32mm metered connection	\$2,196.10	\$2,251.00	\$0.00	\$2,251.00	2.50%		N	В
40mm metered connection	\$2,432.60	\$2,493.40	\$0.00	\$2,493.40	2.50%		N	В
50mm metered connection	\$3,658.60	\$3,750.10	\$0.00	\$3,750.10	2.50%		N	В
100mm metered connection					Actual		N	В
Metered or unmetered dedicated fire service					Actual		N	В
Additional Cost > 24m Water Service Length				Quotation	to be obtained		N	В
20mm meter installation	\$257.20	\$263.60	\$0.00	\$263.60	2.49%		N	В

continued on next page ... Page 43 of 81

METERED CONNECTION [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
25mm meter installation	\$343.50	\$352.10	\$0.00	\$352.10	2.50%		N	В

TESTING FEES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Water Meter Testing Fee	\$227.00	\$232.00	\$0.00	\$232.00	2.20%		N	D
20mm metered connection	\$229.20	\$234.90	\$0.00	\$234.90	2.49%		N	D
25mm metered connection	\$251.10	\$257.40	\$0.00	\$257.40	2.51%		N	D
32mm metered connection	\$297.50	\$304.90	\$0.00	\$304.90	2.49%		N	D
40mm metered connection	\$320.70	\$328.70	\$0.00	\$328.70	2.49%		N	D
50mm metered connection	\$365.80	\$374.90	\$0.00	\$374.90	2.49%		N	D
80mm metered connection	\$412.10	\$422.40	\$0.00	\$422.40	2.50%		N	D
100mm metered connection	\$458.30	\$469.80	\$0.00	\$469.80	2.51%		N	D

OTHER FEES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Water Restrictor Charge	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$0.00	\$75.00	0.00%		N	В
Water Meter Upsize or Downsize	\$291.90	\$299.20	\$0.00	\$299.20	2.50%		N	D
Hydrant Testing Fee	\$284.50	\$291.60	\$0.00	\$291.60	2.50%		N	D
Water Meter Testing Fee to be paid by applicant					Actual		N	D
Water Meter Special Reading Fee	\$65.00	\$66.50	\$0.00	\$66.50	2.31%		N	D
Water Service Alteration					Actual		N	В
Water Service Disconnection Fee					Actual		N	В

continued on next page ... Page 44 of 81

OTHER FEES [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 21/22 Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Water Service Reconnection Fee					Actual		N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where water is supplied or proposed to be supplied	\$2,057.30	\$2,108.70	\$0.00	\$2,108.70	2.50%		N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the water retriculation network where there has not been a previous network	\$2,057.30	\$2,108.70	\$0.00	\$2,108.70	2.50%		N	В

WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Consumption charge per kilolitre recorded as consumed (November Account)	\$1.16	\$1.18	\$0.00	\$1.18	1.72%		N	В
Consumption charge per kilolitre recorded as consumed (Feb & May Accounts)	\$1.18	\$1.26	\$0.00	\$1.26	6.78%		N	В
Estimate Account – based on same period 12 months previous					As Calculated		N	В
Volume charge per kilolitre – Standpipe	\$1.42	\$1.46	\$0.00	\$1.46	2.82%		N	В

RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
20mm connection	\$135.90	\$137.30	\$0.00	\$137.30	1.03%		N	В
25mm connection	\$135.90	\$137.30	\$0.00	\$137.30	1.03%		N	В
32mm connection	\$348.00	\$351.50	\$0.00	\$351.50	1.01%		N	В
40mm connection	\$543.40	\$548.80	\$0.00	\$548.80	0.99%		N	В
50mm connection	\$849.80	\$858.30	\$0.00	\$858.30	1.00%		N	В

continued on next page ... Page 45 of 81

RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
80mm connection	\$1,224.00	\$1,236.20	\$0.00	\$1,236.20	1.00%		N	В
100mm connection	\$1,530.00	\$1,507.00	\$0.00	\$1,507.00	-1.50%		N	В

RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
20mm connection	\$722.40	\$740.50	\$0.00	\$740.50	2.51%		N	В
25mm connection	\$911.30	\$934.10	\$0.00	\$934.10	2.50%		N	В
32mm connection	\$1,089.20	\$1,116.40	\$0.00	\$1,116.40	2.50%		N	В
40mm connection	\$1,209.20	\$1,239.40	\$0.00	\$1,239.40	2.50%		N	В
50mm connection	\$1,822.60	\$1,868.20	\$0.00	\$1,868.20	2.50%		N	В
80mm connection					Actual		N	В
100mm connection					Actual		N	В

RAW WATER REUSE CONSUMPTION CHARGES

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Not for Profit organisations levied per kilolitre	\$0.28	\$0.30	\$0.00	\$0.30	7.14%		N	В
Commercial users levied per kilolitre	\$0.58	\$0.62	\$0.00	\$0.62	6.90%		N	В

SEWER

SEWER ACCESS CHARGE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Residential Standard charge	\$752.50	\$771.30	\$0.00	\$771.30	2.50%		N	В
Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by the number of separate occupancies					As calculated		N	В
Non-Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by the number of separate occupancies					As calculated		N	В
Non-Residential – Sewer access charge is levied per water meter connected capable of having discharge to the sewerage system			Sewer a	ccess charge mu	Itiplied by SDF		N	В
Minimum charge annually (combined access charge & useage charge)	\$752.50	\$771.30	\$0.00	\$771.30	2.50%		N	В
Minimum charge annually Unmetered premises	\$752.50	\$771.30	\$0.00	\$771.30	2.50%		N	В
Minimum charge annually 20mm water meter	\$545.40	\$559.00	\$0.00	\$559.00	2.49%		N	В
Minimum charge annually 25mm water meter	\$851.70	\$873.00	\$0.00	\$873.00	2.50%		N	В
Minimum charge annually 32mm water meter	\$1,396.00	\$1,430.90	\$0.00	\$1,430.90	2.50%		N	В
Minimum charge annually 40mm water meter	\$2,181.00	\$2,235.50	\$0.00	\$2,235.50	2.50%		N	В
Minimum charge annually 50mm water meter	\$3,407.90	\$3,493.10	\$0.00	\$3,493.10	2.50%		N	В
Minimum charge annually 80mm water meter	\$8,723.70	\$8,941.80	\$0.00	\$8,941.80	2.50%		N	В
Minimum charge annually 100mm water meter	\$13,634.00	\$13,974.80	\$0.00	\$13,974.80	2.50%		N	В

SEWER USEAGE CHARGE

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Non-Residential – Levied per kilolitre of sewage discharge to sewer	\$1.42	\$1.46	\$0.00	\$1.46	2.82%		N	В

SEWER OTHER CHARGES

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Annual Trade Waste charge per K/L	\$1.32	\$1.35	\$0.00	\$1.35	2.27%		N	С
Annual Trade Waste Fee	\$167.10	\$171.30	\$0.00	\$171.30	2.51%		N	
Annual Trade Waste Inspection Fee	\$96.90	\$99.30	\$0.00	\$99.30	2.48%		N	В
Septic Tank Waste Disposal (effluent only) - Discharge fee based on total capacity (kl) of tanker truck or approved discharge metered volume	\$0.00	\$3.00	\$0.00	\$3.00	ω		N	D
New connection	\$1,526.20	\$1,564.40	\$0.00	\$1,564.40	2.50%		N	В
Alteration to existing connection					Actual		N	С
Sewerage Diagrams – sewer connection and sewer main – per lot	\$45.50	\$46.50	\$0.00	\$46.50	2.20%		N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where sewer service is supplied or proposed to be supplied	\$1,146.20	\$1,174.90	\$0.00	\$1,174.90	2.50%		N	В
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the sewer retriculation network where there has not been a previous connection	\$1,146.20	\$1,174.90	\$0.00	\$1,174.90	2.50%		N	В
Trade Waste Non-Compliant Fee Category 1 (per kL sewer discharged)	\$1.08	\$1.11	\$0.00	\$1.11	2.78%		N	D
Trade Waste Non-Compliance Fee Category 2 (per kL sewer discharged)	\$2.80	\$2.80	\$0.00	\$2.80	0.00%		N	D

STORMWATER CHARGES

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Residential assessments – non strata	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	Α
Residential assessments – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	Α
Non-residential assessments – non strata \$25 first 350m sq or part thereof	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	А
Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$25 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425	\$425.00	\$425.00	\$0.00	\$425.00	0.00%		N	В

continued on next page ... Page 48 of 81

STORMWATER CHARGES [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Non-Residential assessments – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	Α
Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$12.50 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$212.50	\$212.50	\$212.50	\$0.00	\$212.50	0.00%		N	В
Barellan Residential assessment – non strata	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	Α
Barellan Residential assessment – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	Α
Barellan Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$25 first 350m sq or part thereof	\$25.00	\$25.00	\$0.00	\$25.00	0.00%		N	А
Barellan Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$25 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425	\$425.00	\$425.00	\$0.00	\$425.00	0.00%		N	В
Barellan Non-Residential assessments – strata	\$12.50	\$12.50	\$0.00	\$12.50	0.00%		N	Α
Barellan Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$12.50 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$212.50	\$212.50	\$212.50	\$0.00	\$212.50	0.00%		N	В

RECREATION

SPORTS STADIUM

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Week Day Use per hour	\$69.00	\$63.64	\$6.36	\$70.00	1.45%		Υ	D
Night Competition Use per hour	\$125.00	\$116.36	\$11.64	\$128.00	2.40%		Υ	D
Weekend Competition Use per hour	\$99.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00	1.01%		Υ	D
Public Holiday Use per hour	\$125.00	\$116.36	\$11.64	\$128.00	2.40%		Υ	D
Western Junior League	\$82.00	\$76.36	\$7.64	\$84.00	2.44%		Υ	D

OUTDOOR NETBALL COURTS

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Outdoor Court Hire – no lights	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Outdoor Court Hire – with lights	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%	per hour	Υ	D

SPORTSGROUNDS

NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Annual Key Deposit	\$90.00	\$90.00	\$0.00	\$90.00	0.00%	all sporting venues	N	D

continued on next page ... Page 50 of 81

NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
RFL Grand Final	\$1,200.00	\$1,090.91	\$109.09	\$1,200.00	0.00%	Fee previously set by council resolution	Y	D
RFL Minor Finals	\$600.00	\$545.45	\$54.55	\$600.00	0.00%	Fee previously set by council resolution	Y	Е
Venue bond	\$1,100.00	\$1,100.00	\$0.00	\$1,100.00	0.00%		N	E
All Codes – senior home game, ground hire & cleaning charge	\$491.00	\$454.55	\$45.45	\$500.00	1.83%		Υ	E
All Codes – senior home game, hire of new changeroom amenities	\$110.00	\$100.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	0.00%		Υ	E
All Codes – senior finals and special matches	\$1,228.00	\$1,137.27	\$113.73	\$1,251.00	1.87%		Υ	E
All Codes – Other Events	\$491.00	\$454.55	\$45.45	\$500.00	1.83%	minor events, individual matches	Υ	E
Representative matches all junior Codes – ground hire & cleaning charge	\$491.00	\$454.55	\$45.45	\$500.00	1.83%		Υ	Е
Charge per use of the lights	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%	as per previous years for 100, 200 and 500 lux	Y	D
Telephone charges – responsibility of AFL club					Actual	current cost \$1000 2 lines plus internet.	Y	D
Lighting 100 lux (full oval per hour)	\$26.50	\$24.55	\$2.45	\$27.00	1.89%		Υ	D
Lighting 200 lux (full oval per hour)	\$48.00	\$44.55	\$4.45	\$49.00	2.08%		Υ	D
Lighting 500 lux (full oval per hour)	\$71.00	\$65.45	\$6.55	\$72.00	1.41%		Υ	D

continued on next page ... Page 51 of 81

NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee		Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Electricity & Gas charges – responsibility of AFL club					Actual	Club house to be metered and charged	Y	D

HENRY MATHIESON OVAL

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Other Users – 2 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	\$81.00	\$75.45	\$7.55	\$83.00	2.47%		Υ	D
Other Users – 4 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	\$108.00	\$100.00	\$10.00	\$110.00	1.85%		Υ	D
Other Users – full day (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	\$151.00	\$140.00	\$14.00	\$154.00	1.99%		Υ	D
Charges applicable will be determined at the time according to proposed use					Negotiable		Υ	E

BARELLAN SPORTSGROUND

	Year 21/22	2 Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
All Codes – senior home game, ground hire & cleaning charge	\$200.00	\$200.00	\$20.00	\$220.00	10.00%		Υ	E
Netball Courts training lights per hour	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Sportsground training lights per hour	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%		Υ	E
Additional Cleaning charge for Toilets and Changeroom (per clean)	\$96.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00	4.17%	Additional clean changeroom s, toilets	Y	Е

GRONG GRONG SPORTSGROUND

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Commercial use	\$200.00	\$186.36	\$18.64	\$205.00	2.50%		Υ	Е
Community use	\$20.00	\$18.18	\$1.82	\$20.00	0.00%		Υ	Е
Loss or damage to property				Ful	l cost recovery		Υ	D

OTHER

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
All Junior Sports	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	\$0.00	0.00%		Υ	Е
Preparation of wickets, cleaning – all fields per match	\$87.00	\$90.91	\$9.09	\$100.00	14.94%		Υ	E

TRANSPORT

PLANT HIRE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Mobile Stage - Set up and Hire charge					Actual + 10%		Y	С
Plant Hire Operator Hourly Rate	\$58.60	\$54.64	\$5.46	\$60.10	2.56%		Υ	С
Plant Hire Operator Costs (Hourly Overtime Rate)	\$95.10	\$88.64	\$8.86	\$97.50	2.52%		Υ	С
Motor Grader (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$169.00	\$157.45	\$15.75	\$173.20	2.49%		Υ	С
Front End Loader (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$204.50	\$190.56	\$19.06	\$209.61	2.50%		Υ	С
Backhoe (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$147.90	\$137.82	\$13.78	\$151.60	2.50%		Υ	С
Tractor (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$115.30	\$107.45	\$10.75	\$118.20	2.52%		Υ	С
S.P. Vibrating Roller (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$140.20	\$130.64	\$13.06	\$143.70	2.50%		Υ	С
Tipping Truck – Large 10m3 (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$184.10	\$171.55	\$17.15	\$188.70	2.50%		Υ	С
Tipping Truck – Medium 6m3 (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$103.90	\$96.82	\$9.68	\$106.50	2.50%		Υ	С
Tipping Truck – Light 2m3 (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$89.90	\$83.73	\$8.37	\$92.10	2.45%		Υ	С
Jet Patcher (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator but excludes emulsion and stone)	\$189.70	\$176.73	\$17.67	\$194.40	2.48%		Υ	С
Street Sweeper (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$196.60	\$183.18	\$18.32	\$201.50	2.49%		Υ	С
Dog Trailer – Tri-axle (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$50.80	\$47.36	\$4.74	\$52.10	2.56%		Υ	С
Combination Roller (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$28.20	\$26.27	\$2.63	\$28.90	2.48%		Υ	С
Slasher - <2m (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$41.60	\$38.73	\$3.87	\$42.60	2.40%		Υ	С
Tip Truck (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$173.80	\$161.91	\$16.19	\$178.10	2.47%		Υ	С
Twin Steer Water Truck (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$149.00	\$138.82	\$13.88	\$152.70	2.48%		Υ	С
John Deere 5090 Tractor Loader (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$125.40	\$116.82	\$11.68	\$128.50	2.47%		Υ	С
Slasher - 3.6m (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$49.60	\$46.18	\$4.62	\$50.80	2.42%		Υ	С
Tri Axle Float (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$114.00	\$106.18	\$10.62	\$116.80	2.46%		Υ	С
High Pressure Water Jetting Machine (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$98.20	\$91.55	\$9.15	\$100.70	2.55%		Υ	С
Electric Eel Rodding Machine (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	\$33.90	\$31.55	\$3.15	\$34.70	2.36%		Y	С
Excavator (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$124.50	\$116.00	\$11.60	\$127.60	2.49%		Υ	С

continued on next page ... Page 54 of 81

PLANT HIRE [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Skid Steer (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	\$119.70	\$111.55	\$11.15	\$122.70	2.51%		Y	С

ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)

Name	Year 21/22 Last YR Fee	Fee	Year 22/2 GST	23	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)			(incl. GST)	%			. oney
Access Driveway						POA		Υ	С
Kerb & guttering						POA		Υ	С
Footpath construction						POA		Υ	С
Restoration of road openings						POA		Υ	С
Heavy Vehicle Inspection Fee – Set by RMS						Set by RMS		Υ	В
Section 138 Road opening permit	\$97.10	\$30.00	\$3.00		\$33.00	-66.01%		Υ	D
Grids and gates – application fee, inspection and advertising						POA		Υ	С
supply levels for layback & driveway construction – minimum						POA		Y	С

TRAFFIC COUNT INFORMATION

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Supply of existing traffic count information (Per Report)	\$80.00	\$82.00	\$8.20	\$90.20	12.75%	The reflect inclusion of GST and Council indexation	Y	В

continued on next page ... Page 55 of 81

TRAFFIC COUNT INFORMATION [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Collection, processing and supply of new traffic count information (per unit per week)	\$400.00	\$410.00	\$41.00	\$451.00	12.75%	The reflect inclusion of GST and Council indexation	Y	С

HEAVY VEHICLE ACCESS PERMIT

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Route Assessment	\$300.00	\$300.00	\$0.00	\$300.00	0.00%		N	В
Permit Application - Class 1 or Class 3 heavy vehicles	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$0.00	\$75.00	0.00%		N	Α

CAR PARK HIRE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Hire of regulated timed car park spaces (per space per day)	\$25.00	\$22.73	\$2.27	\$25.00	0.00%		Y	В

SIGNAGE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Assessment / Application fee (assessment only)	\$75.00	\$75.00	\$0.00	\$75.00	0.00%		N	С
Supply and installation of a new standard sign	\$150.00	\$136.36	\$13.64	\$150.00	0.00%		Υ	С
Five year Licence fee (licence only)	\$200.00	\$50.00	\$0.00	\$50.00	-75.00%		N	С

continued on next page ... Page 56 of 81

SIGNAGE [continued]

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	morodoo	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Replace, relocate or repair damaged sign		Actu	al cost but not		Υ	С		

TRUCK WASH

	Year 21/22	Year 22/23						
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Truck Wash User Fee - minimum charge per 10 minutes	\$10.00	\$9.09	\$0.91	\$10.00	0.00%		Y	D
Truck Wash access key	\$34.00	\$31.68	\$3.17	\$34.85	2.50%		Υ	В

AERODROME

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Passenger landing fees (charged per passenger)	\$7.00	\$7.00	\$0.70	\$7.70	10.00%	Passenger fee revised to \$7.00 exclusive of GST in line with five year partnership agreement with Regional Express.	Y	n/a
Aircraft landing fee > 2000 kg MTOW (per tonne)	\$15.00	\$14.09	\$1.41	\$15.50	3.33%		Υ	E
Council Hangar rental – single engine / ultra lights (per week - 1 month minimum rental)	\$30.03	\$27.98	\$2.80	\$30.78	2.50%		Y	Е
**Private Hangar rental – 1100m2 sites (rent per annum)	\$1,674.02	\$1,559.89	\$155.99	\$1,715.87	2.50%		Υ	Е

COMMUNITY SERVICES

HOME AND COMMUNITY CARE

COMMUNITY TRANSPORT

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
NDIS Services				oer km + \$15 adn			N	n/a
			Additional Cr	narges for extra to	rips may appiy			
				Mil	n. Fee: \$18.00			
From Narrandera to Albury	\$63.00	\$63.00	\$0.00	\$63.00	0.00%		N	E
From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga	\$38.00	\$38.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	0.00%		N	E
From Narrandera to Griffith	\$38.00	\$38.00	\$0.00	\$38.00	0.00%		N	E
From Narrandera to Leeton	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%		N	E
From Leeton to Albury	\$70.00	\$70.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	0.00%		N	Е
From Leeton to Wagga Wagga	\$45.00	\$45.00	\$0.00	\$45.00	0.00%		N	Е
From Leeton to Griffith	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00	0.00%		N	E
From Leeton to Narrandera	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%		N	E
From Leeton to Golden Apple	\$8.00	\$8.00	\$0.00	\$8.00	0.00%		N	E
From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	0.00%		N	E
From Leeton to Whitton	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%		N	E
From Barellan to Albury	\$70.00	\$70.00	\$0.00	\$70.00	0.00%		N	E
From Barellan to Wagga Wagga	\$45.00	\$45.00	\$0.00	\$45.00	0.00%		N	E
From Barellan to Griffith	\$35.00	\$35.00	\$0.00	\$35.00	0.00%		N	E
From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)	\$22.00	\$22.00	\$0.00	\$22.00	0.00%		N	E
From Barellan to Narrandera	\$23.00	\$23.00	\$0.00	\$23.00	0.00%		N	E
Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way	\$5.00	\$5.00	\$0.00	\$5.00	0.00%		N	E
Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – return	\$10.00	\$10.00	\$0.00	\$10.00	0.00%		N	E
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%		N	Е
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga	\$18.00	\$18.00	\$0.00	\$18.00	0.00%		N	E
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga	\$15.00	\$15.00	\$0.00	\$15.00	0.00%		N	E

continued on next page ... Page 58 of 81

COMMUNITY TRANSPORT [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton	\$13.00	\$13.00	\$0.00	\$13.00	0.00%		N	E
Leeton Local Bus Run	\$8.00	\$8.00	\$0.00	\$8.00	0.00%		N	Е

HOME MODIFICATION

	Year 21/22	/ear 21/22 Year 22/23							
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST		Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)			(incl. GST)	%			
Home Modification – Full Pension					659	% of Total Cost		N	Е
Home Modification – No Pension					859	% of Total Cost		N	Е
Home Modification – Part Pension					759	% of Total Cost		N	E

HOME MAINTENANCE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Home Maintenance					POA		N	E
				М	in. Fee: \$15.00			
Maintenance – Gardening & Mowing					POA		N	E
				М	n. Fee: \$15.00			

SOCIAL SUPPORT

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Local Social Support Trip	\$10 for the first hour and \$5.00 for every hour after						N	E
				Mi	n. Fee: \$10.00			
NDIS Services	РОА						N	n/a
	Min. Fee: \$44.72							
Out of Town Social Support Trip					POA		N	E

LIBRARY

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Photocopying – A4 – Black & White – Per copy	\$0.30	\$0.27	\$0.03	\$0.30	0.00%		Υ	Е
Photocopying – A4 – Colour – Per copy	\$1.50	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	33.33%		Υ	Е
Photocopying – A3 – Black & White – Per copy	\$0.60	\$0.55	\$0.05	\$0.60	0.00%		Υ	E
Photocopying – A3 – Colour – Per copy	\$3.20	\$3.09	\$0.31	\$3.40	6.25%		Υ	E
Colour Printing Text – A4 Per copy	\$2.00	\$2.00	\$0.20	\$2.20	10.00%		Υ	D
Colour printing Images – A4 Per copy	\$3.50	\$3.27	\$0.33	\$3.60	2.86%		Υ	D
Scanning (per page)	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Print outs B & W	\$0.40	\$0.36	\$0.04	\$0.40	0.00%		Υ	D
Internet Charges – per hour	\$3.00	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Local Fax – per page	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	D
STD Fax – per page	\$2.00	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	0.00%		Υ	D
ISDN Fax – per page	\$5.40	\$5.00	\$0.50	\$5.50	1.85%		Υ	D
Receipt of Fax – per page	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	D
Hire of Multi-Purpose Room Full Day Uncatered	\$91.00	\$84.55	\$8.45	\$93.00	2.20%		Υ	D
Hire of Multi-Purpose Room Half Day Uncatered	\$45.00	\$41.82	\$4.18	\$46.00	2.22%		Υ	D
Hire of Multi-Purpose Room 2 Hours or Less	\$22.50	\$20.91	\$2.09	\$23.00	2.22%		Υ	D
Hire of Youth Space Full Day Uncatered	\$197.00	\$182.73	\$18.27	\$201.00	2.03%		Υ	D

continued on next page ... Page 60 of 81

LIBRARY [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Hire of Youth Space Half Day Uncatered	\$104.00	\$96.36	\$9.64	\$106.00	1.92%		Υ	D
Hire of Youth Space 2 Hours or Less	\$0.00	\$49.09	\$4.91	\$54.00	∞		Υ	D
Key & Electronic Device for access to Council Library (Deposit)	\$43.00	\$44.00	\$0.00	\$44.00	2.33%		N	E
Replacement of Key/Locks/Electronic Device if lost by Hirer					Actual	Actual cost to Council for the replacement process including key, fob and multiple lock replacement s and recalibrating of the security system.	Y	D
Lost or Damaged Item – Replacement Cost				Actual + \$4.00	processing fee		N	D

ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Four week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable)	\$388.00	\$361.82	\$36.18	\$398.00	2.58%		Y	С
Three week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable)	\$303.00	\$281.82	\$28.18	\$310.00	2.31%		Υ	С
Two week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable)	\$217.00	\$201.82	\$20.18	\$222.00	2.30%		Y	С

continued on next page ... Page 61 of 81

ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE [continued]

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
One week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable)	\$133.00	\$123.64	\$12.36	\$136.00	2.26%		Υ	
Day Hire – up to 8 hours – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable)	\$84.50	\$79.09	\$7.91	\$87.00	2.96%		Y	С
Cleaning Fee (To be charged at time of hire – non refundable).	\$161.00	\$150.00	\$15.00	\$165.00	2.48%		Υ	С
Percentage Payable on artworks sold by exhibitors				109	6 Commission		Υ	С
Use of kitchen	\$61.00	\$56.36	\$5.64	\$62.00	1.64%		Υ	С
Office hire – per day	\$18.50	\$17.27	\$1.73	\$19.00	2.70%		Υ	С
Office hire – per week	\$97.00	\$90.45	\$9.05	\$99.50	2.58%		Υ	С
Venue Hire Bond (Payable upon hiring. Refundable following satisfactory post hire building inspection).	\$214.00	\$219.00	\$0.00	\$219.00	2.34%		N	С
Key Deposit (Refundable when key returned)	\$106.00	\$108.00	\$0.00	\$108.00	1.89%		N	С
"Friends of the Centre" hire for fundraiser for Centre	\$47.00	\$43.64	\$4.36	\$48.00	2.13%		Υ	С
Replacement of Key/Locks/Electronic Device if lost by Hirer					Actual	Actual cost to Council for the replacement process including key, fob and multiple lock replacement s and recalibrating of the security system.	Y	n/a

ECONOMIC AFFAIRS

VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE

	Year 21/22		Year 22/23					
Name	Last YR Fee	Fee	GST	Fee	Increase	Comment	GST	Pricing Policy
	(incl. GST)	(excl. GST)		(incl. GST)	%			
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (B&W)	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (B&W)	\$1.50	\$1.36	\$0.14	\$1.50	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (Colour)	\$3.50	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	0.00%		Y	n/a
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (Colour)	\$4.00	\$3.64	\$0.36	\$4.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A4 multiple copies 10 – 100 (B&W)	\$0.75	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A4 multiple copies > 100 (B&W)	\$0.50	\$0.45	\$0.05	\$0.50	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A3 multiple copies 10 – 100 (B&W)	\$1.00	\$0.91	\$0.09	\$1.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A3 multiple copies > 100 (B&W)	\$0.75	\$0.68	\$0.07	\$0.75	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A4 multiple copies 10 – 100 (Colour)	\$2.50	\$2.27	\$0.23	\$2.50	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A4 multiple copies > 100 (Colour)	\$2.00	\$1.82	\$0.18	\$2.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A3 multiple copies 10 – 100 (Colour)	\$3.50	\$3.18	\$0.32	\$3.50	0.00%		Υ	n/a
A3 multiple copies > 100 (Colour)	\$3.00	\$2.73	\$0.27	\$3.00	0.00%		Υ	n/a
Tour Groups	Tours on Pu	ublic Holi <mark>day</mark> s v	vill be subject to	a surcharge of	\$2 per person.	\$1 per	Υ	n/a
				N	/lin. Fee: \$0.91	person on coach tour		

Explanation Table

Columns

Last YR Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST) (21/22)
Fee (excl. GST)	Fee (excl. GST) (22/23)
GST	GST Amount (22/23)
Fee (incl. GST)	Fee (incl. GST) (22/23)
Increase %	Increase (%) on LY (22/23)
Comment	Comment (22/23)
GST	GST Flag (Y/N) (22/23)
Description	Description & Detail
Pricing Policy	Pricing Policy
Min. Fee	Minimum Fee excl. GST (for Descriptive Fees)

Classifications

Pricing Policy

Α	Regulatory charges fixed by legislation
В	Regulatory charges not fixed by legislation
С	Full cost recovery charges plus commercial mark up
D	Full cost recovery charges
E	Zero or partial cost recovery charges
n/a	not applicable

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
Index of all Fees		
1		
100mm connection 100mm connection 100mm metered connection 100mm metered connection	[RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE] [METERED CONNECTION] [TESTING FEES]	46 46 43 44
2		
20mm connection 20mm meter installation 20mm metered connection 20mm metered connection 20mm connection 25mm connection 25mm meter installation 25mm metered connection 25mm metered connection 25mm metered connection	[RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE] [METERED CONNECTION] [METERED CONNECTION] [TESTING FEES] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE] [METERED CONNECTION] [METERED CONNECTION] [METERED CONNECTION]	46 45 43 43 44 46 45 44 43 44
3		
32mm connection 32mm connection 32mm metered connection 32mm metered connection	[RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE] [METERED CONNECTION] [TESTING FEES]	46 45 43 44
4		
40mm connection 40mm connection 40mm metered connection 40mm metered connection	[RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE] [METERED CONNECTION] [TESTING FEES]	46 45 43 44
5		
50mm connection 50mm connection 50mm metered connection 50mm metered connection	[RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE] [METERED CONNECTION] [TESTING FEES]	46 45 43 44

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
8		
80mm connection 80mm connection 80mm metered connection	[RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM METERED CONNECTION] [RAW WATER REUSE SYSTEM ACCESS CHARGE] [TESTING FEES]	46 46 44
Α		
A0 single page map A1 single page map A2 single page map A3 multiple copies > 100 (B&W) A3 multiple copies > 100 (Colour) A3 multiple copies 10 – 100 (B&W) A3 multiple copies 10 – 100 (B&W) A3 multiple pages > 100 (B&W) A3 multiple pages > 100 (B&W) A3 multiple pages > 100 (B&W) A3 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour) A3 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour) A3 per page (B&W) A3 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour) A4 multiple copies > 100 (B&W) A4 multiple copies > 100 (Colour) A4 multiple copies 10 – 100 (Colour) A4 multiple copies 10 – 100 (Colour) A4 multiple pages > 100 (Colour) A4 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour) A4 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour) A4 multiple pages 10 – 100 (Colour) A4 per page (B&W) A4 per page (Colour) Abandoned vehicles – administration fee Abandoned vehicles – impounding fee Abandoned vehicles – towing fee Access Driveway Additional Cleaning charge for Toilets and Changeroom (per clean) Additional Cost > 24m Water Service Length Additional Cost > 24m Water Service Length Additional inspection – per inspection Administration & processing Fee Adult Admission Advertising Base Fee - in addition to Development Application fee Aircraft landing fee > 2000 kg MTOW (per tonne) All Codes – Other Events	[MAPS] [MAPS] [MAPS] [VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE] [PHOTOCOPYING & PRINTING] [VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE] [VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE] [VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE] [VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE] [PHOTOCOPYING & PRINTING] [ABANDONED VEHICLES] [ABANDONED VEHICLES] [ABANDONED VEHICLES] [ARELLAN SPORTSGROUND] [METERED CONNECTION] [CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS] [RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS] [PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE] [ADDITIONAL FEES] [AERODROME] [NARRANDERS SPORTSGROUND]	12 12 12 63 63 63 63 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11 11
All Codes – Senior finals and special matches All Codes – senior home game, ground hire & cleaning charge All Codes – senior home game, ground hire & cleaning charge	[NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [BARELLAN SPORTSGROUND] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND]	51 51 52 51

continued on next page ...

Fee Name Parent Name Page A [continued] All Codes – senior home game, hire of new changeroom amenities [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] 51 All Junior Sports 53 [OTHER] [NARRANDERA & BARELLAN] Allocation of allotment, interment of ashes, refill, memorial plague and 42 perpetual mntce Allocation of niche, interment of ashes, memorial plague and perpetual 41 [NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] maintenance 48 Alteration to existing connection [SEWER OTHER CHARGES] Animal carcass - companion animal / pet, eg: cat, dog 38 [NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY] Animal carcass - large stock, eg: cattle, horse 38 [NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY] 38 Animal carcass – small stock, eg: sheep, goat [NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY] Annual Availability - Seniors Group [GRONG GRONG HALL] 6 Annual Key Deposit 50 [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] Annual lease/licence fee for a pipeline or similar located on/under/adjacent to [LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND] 13 Council land or Council road reserve Annual lease/licence fee for grazing purposes per hectare (excluding unused [LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND] 13 Council road reserve or where Expressions of Interest have been sought) minimum fee to be the same as the annual lease/licence fee for vacant Council land or unused Council road reserve Annual lease/licence fee for vacant Council land or unused Council road [LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND] 13 reserve (excluding where Expressions of Interest have been sought) Annual Trade Waste charge per K/L [SEWER OTHER CHARGES] 48 Annual Trade Waste Fee [SEWER OTHER CHARGES] 48 48 Annual Trade Waste Inspection Fee [SEWER OTHER CHARGES] Any given activity requiring s68 approval – other than Mobile Food Vendors 26 [LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT S68 APPROVAL] Application fee - Amendment of records [APPLICATION FEE] 18 Application fee - Initial Formal Application - all other requests (no reductions [APPLICATION FEE] 17 permissible for this application fee) Application fee – Initial Formal Application – own personal affairs (no [APPLICATION FEE] 16 reductions permissible for this application fee) Application fee – Internal Review of determination (no reductions permissible [APPLICATION FEE] 18 for this application fee) Application for certificate of compliance – swimming pool – reinspection fee 26 [SWIMMING POOLS] Application for Subdivision Certificate [SUBDIVISIONS] 29 Asbestos or materials containing asbestos – per cubic metre – only accepted [NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY] 38 with compliance to current EPA requirements and by prior arrangement only Assessment / Application fee (assessment only) 56 [SIGNAGE] Assessment of an application to lease/licence/purchase Council land or [LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND] 13 Council road reserve Assessment of application for the use of part of a Council footpath such as a [USE OF FOOTPATH] 22

hoarding or other barrier

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
В		
Backhoe (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) Barellan Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$12.50 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$212.50	[PLANT HIRE] [STORMWATER CHARGES]	54 49
Barellan Non-Residential assessments – non strata \$25 charged per 350m sq or part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425	[STORMWATER CHARGES]	49
	[STORMWATER CHARGES]	49
Barellan Non-Residential assessments – strata Barellan Residential assessment – non strata Barellan Residential assessment – strata Batteries Bike offences – impound and release fee – 1st offence Bike offences – impound and release fee – 2nd offence Bike offences – sale of bike following 3rd offence Boarding Houses Bond for animal traps – refundable Box trailer or utility – clean green waste Box trailer or utility – sorted waste into designated area Box trailer or utility – unsorted waste Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – 200 to 2,000 metres square Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – over 2,000 square metres Building certificate – classes 2 to 9 – up to 200 square metres Building certificate – dwellings and outbuildings, eg: sheds – Class 1a, 10a, 10b (cl 260 EPA 1979)	[STORMWATER CHARGES] [STORMWATER CHARGES] [STORMWATER CHARGES] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [BICYCLE & SKATEBOARD OFFENCES] [BICYCLE & SKATEBOARD OFFENCES] [BICYCLE & SKATEBOARD OFFENCES] [INSPECTION FEES] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [BUILDING CERTIFICATES] [BUILDING CERTIFICATES] [BUILDING CERTIFICATES] [BUILDING CERTIFICATES]	49 49 49 37 24 24 26 23 37 37 37 37 34 34 34
C		02
Car bodies Car boot load – sorted waste into designated area Car boot load – unsorted waste Caravan Parks	[NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [INSPECTION FEES] [DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATES]	38 37 37 26 31
Certificate – 735A – certificate as to outstanding notices / orders – per assessment (LGA 1993)	[DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATES]	31
Certificate of Compliance – prescribed enclosure (maximum fee) Certificate of compliance application – swimming pool Certified copy – document, plan, or map (cl 262 EPAR 2000) Chair Hire Chair Hire Charge per use of the lights	[ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [SWIMMING POOLS] [DEVELOPMENT OTHER] [BARELLAN HALL] [GRONG GRONG HALL] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND]	23 26 32 6 6 51

continued on next page \dots

Fee Name Parent Name

C [continued]

Charges applicable will be determined at the time according to proposed use	[HENRY MATHIESON OVAL]	52
Children / Student Admission	[PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE]	8
Children Under 5 - Free	[PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE]	8
Clean fill – virgin, excavated, natural material	[NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY]	38
Cleaning Fee (To be charged at time of hire – non refundable).	[ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	62
Collection, processing and supply of new traffic count information (per unit	[TRAFFIC COUNT INFORMATION]	56
per week)		
Colour printing Images – A4 Per copy	[LIBRARY]	60
Colour Printing Text – A4 Per copy	[LIBRARY]	60
Combination Roller (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	[PLANT HIRE]	54
Commercial use	[GRONG GRONG SPORTSGROUND]	53
Commercial user	[COMMUNICATIONS TOWER, NGURANG ROAD]	14
Commercial users levied per kilolitre	[RAW WATER REUSE CONSUMPTION CHARGES]	46
Community use	[GRONG GRONG SPORTSGROUND]	53
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost up to \$10,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	29
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$10,001 – \$20,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	29
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$100,001 – \$150,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$150,001 – \$250,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$20,001 – \$50,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	29
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost \$50,001 – \$100,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	29
Complying Development Certificate – Class 1 & 10 – development cost over \$250,001	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$10,001 – \$20,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$100,001 – \$250,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$20,001 – \$50,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$250,001 – \$500,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost \$50,001 – \$100,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost over \$500.001	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30
Complying Development Certificate – Class 2 to 9 – development cost up to \$10,000	[COMPLYING DEVELOPMENTS]	30

continued on next page ...

Page

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
C [continued]		
Concurrence fee for each concurrence authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000)	[ADDITIONAL FEES]	31
Construction Certificate – building cost \$100,001 – \$250,000 Construction Certificate – building cost \$5,001 – \$100,000 Construction Certificate – building cost over \$2,000,001 Construction Certificate – building cost over \$251,000 - \$2,000,000 Construction Certificate – building cost up to \$5,000	[CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES] [CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES] [CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES] [CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES] [CONSTRUCTION CERTIFICATES]	33 33 33 33 32
Consumption charge per kilolitre recorded as consumed (Feb & May Accounts)	[WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES]	45
Coolroom Hire Coolroom Hire (3 day hire) Copy of building certificate (cl 261 EPAR 2000) Costs of advertising, survey, registration, transfer and any other associated	[WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES] [BARELLAN HALL] [GRONG GRONG HALL] [BUILDING CERTIFICATES] [LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND]	45 6 6 34 14
Council Hangar rental – single engine / ultra lights (per week - 1 month	[AERODROME]	57
minimum rental) Critical stage additional and other inspections – undertaken by contractor Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 3 inspections Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 3 inspections –	[CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS] [CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS] [CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS]	34 33 34
undertaken by contractor Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 6 inspections Critical stage inspection as per consent conditions – up to 6 inspections – undertaken by contractor	[CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS] [CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS]	33 34
D		
DA fee – development not involving building, demolition or subdivision (cl 250 EPAR 2000)	[DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS]	28
DA fee – dwelling with estimated construction cost \$100,000 or less (cl 247 EPAR 2000)	[DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS]	28
DA fee – estimate cost \$1,000,001 – \$10,000,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000) DA fee – estimated cost \$250,001 – \$500,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000) DA fee – estimated cost \$5,001 – \$50,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000)	[DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] [DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] [DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS]	28 28 28
DA fee – estimated cost \$50,001 – \$250,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000) DA fee – estimated cost more than \$10,000,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000) DA fee – estimated cost up to \$5,000 (cl 246B EPAR 2000) DA fee – estimated cost up to \$500,001 – \$1,000,000 (cl 246 EPAR 2000)	[DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] [DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] [DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] [DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS]	28 28 28 28
DA fee for advertisements (cl 246B EPAR 2000) Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per animal Daily maintenance and sustenance fee per dog/cat	[DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] [ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS]	28 24 23

continued on next page ...

Fee Name Parent Name Page [continued] Day Hire – up to 8 hours – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to [ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE] 62 be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable) Debutante Ball Practice 6 [BARELLAN HALL] Deposit for a key providing access to a Council asset (excluding the [KEY DEPOSIT] 11 Narrandera Shire Library) Designated Development – advertising fees in addition to Development 31 [ADDITIONAL FEES] Application fee (cl 252 EPAR 2000) Designated Development - in addition to Development Application fee (cl 251 [ADDITIONAL FEES] 31 EPAR 2000) Development Application review of decision to reject (cl257A EPA 2000) [REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] 32 32 Development Application review of determination (cl257 EPAR 2000) [REVIEW OF DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS] Development requiring advertising (cl 252 EPAR 2000) in accordance with an [ADDITIONAL FEES] 31 environmental planning instrument or development control plan; not designated, advertised or prohibited development Development requiring concurrence – processing fee for each concurrence 31 [ADDITIONAL FEES] authority / approval body (cl 252A EPAR 2000) Disinterment of ashes, repairs to exterior of niche [NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] 41 Disinterment of ashes, repairs to garden edge [NARRANDERA & BARELLAN] 42 Dog Trailer - Tri-axle (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost) 54 [PLANT HIRE] Domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin 39 [NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] Domestic waste availability [NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] 39 Domestic waste collection 240L – per bin 39 [NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] 36 Drum Muster approved containers – by prior arrangement only [ENVIRONMENTAL] 32 Dwelling entitlement search [DEVELOPMENT OTHER] E Electric Eel Rodding Machine (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost) 54 [PLANT HIRE] Electricity & Gas charges - responsibility of AFL club 52 [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] Emergency Centre (Old RFS Room Only) Hire – Full day uncatered 10 [EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTRE] Emergency Centre Building Hire (Excl Old RFS room) - Full day Uncatered [EMERGENCY OPERATIONS CENTRE] 10 Estimate Account – based on same period 12 months previous 45 [WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES] Euthanasia administration fee – identifiable owner [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] 23 23 Euthanasia fee – identifiable owner [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] Event stallholder food vendor per occasion in CBD areas [STALLHOLDERS] 12 Event stallholder food vendor per occasion other than in CBD areas 12 [STALLHOLDERS] Event stallholder regular merchandise vendor other than in CBD areas [STALLHOLDERS] 12 Event stallholder regular merchandise vendor per occasion in CBD areas [STALLHOLDERS] 12 Excavator (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) [PLANT HIRE]

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
F		
Family Discount (2x2)	[PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE]	9
Fee for Council officer to process pool registration	[SWIMMING POOLS]	27
Five year Licence fee (licence only)	[SIGNAGE]	56
Food Premises	[INSPECTION FEES]	26
Food Warmer Hire	[GRONG GRONG HALL]	6
Footpath construction	[ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)]	55
Four week hire - Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied		61
to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access		
Unavailable)		
From Barellan to Albury	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Barellan to Griffith	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Barellan to Leeton (Medical)	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Barellan to Narrandera	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Barellan to Wagga Wagga	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Leeton to Albury	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Leeton to Golden Apple	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Leeton to Griffith	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Leeton to Narrandera	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Leeton to Wagga Wagga	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Leeton to Whitton	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Leeton to Yanco/Wamoon	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Narrandera to Albury	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Narrandera to Griffith	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Narrandera to Leeton	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
Front End Loader (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	[PLANT HIRE]	54
Full day uncatered	[COUNCIL CHAMBERS]	9
Full day uncatered	[INTERVIEW ROOM]	9
Full day uncatered	[RAILWAY STATION MEETING ROOM]	10
G		
Gas bottles and fire extinguishers – over 9kg commercial	[NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY]	38
Gas bottles and fire extinguishers up to 9kg - commercial	[NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY]	38
General research fee <15 mins	[RESEARCH FEE]	21
General research fee >15 mins (calculated hourly on a pro-rata basis)	[RESEARCH FEE]	22
General street stall and raffle ticket sales - annual charge for use of Local	[STALLHOLDERS]	12
Community Insurance Scheme	-	
General street stallholder booking fee per occassion in CBD areas	[STALLHOLDERS]	12
Government & not for profit users (by negotiation but not less than the	[COMMUNICATIONS TOWER, NGURANG ROAD]	14
applicable commercial user charge set by Council) Note: RBA Holdings Pty		
Ltd who facilitate the broadcast of 'free to air' digital television to regional		
communities also the Narrandera District Community Radio have a NIL		

continued on next page ...

annual amount payable

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
G [continued]		
Grids and gates – application fee, inspection and advertising	[ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)]	55
Н		
Hairdressing Salons/Beauty Parlours Half day or less uncatered Half day or less uncatered Half day or less uncatered Hall Hire (Only) Hall, Supper & Kitchen Room Hire (Private) Hall, Supper & Kitchen Room Hire (Public Event-Entry Fee) Headstone/Monument Permit Headstone/Monument Permit Health inspection – undertaken by contractor Heavy Vehicle Inspection Fee – Set by RMS High Pressure Water Jetting Machine (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator	[INSPECTION FEES] [COUNCIL CHAMBERS] [INTERVIEW ROOM] [RAILWAY STATION MEETING ROOM] [GRONG GRONG HALL] [GRONG GRONG HALL] [GRONG GRONG HALL] [INARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] [INARRANDERA & BARELLAN] [INSPECTION FEES] [ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)]	26 9 9 10 6 6 6 40 41 26 55 54
Cost) Hire of Large Meeting Room Full day uncatered Hire of Large Meeting Room Half day or less uncatered Hire of Multi-Purpose Room 2 Hours or Less Hire of Multi-Purpose Room Full Day Uncatered Hire of Multi-Purpose Room Half Day Uncatered Hire of regulated timed car park spaces (per space per day) Hire of small meeting room for a full day - uncatered Hire of small meeting room for half day or less - uncatered Hire of Youth Space 2 Hours or Less Hire of Youth Space Full Day Uncatered Hire of Youth Space Half Day Uncatered Home Modification – Full Pension Home Modification – No Pension Home Modification – Part Pension Hydrant Testing Fee	[COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING] [COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING] [LIBRARY] [LIBRARY] [LIBRARY] [CAR PARK HIRE] [COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING] [COMMUNITY SERVICES BUILDING] [LIBRARY] [LIBRARY] [LIBRARY] [HOME MAINTENANCE] [HOME MODIFICATION] [HOME MODIFICATION] [OTHER FEES]	10 10 60 60 60 56 10 10 61 60 61 59 59
Impounding release fee – 1st offence Impounding release fee – 2nd or further offences	[ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS]	23 23
Inspection – 48 hours notice Inspection – less than 48 hours notice Inspection – undertaken by contractor Installation of new keying system if lost key is a significant key Interest penalty rate on overdue rates and charges	[ENGINEERING INSPECTIONS] [ENGINEERING INSPECTIONS] [ENGINEERING INSPECTIONS] [KEY DEPOSIT] [RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS]	34 34 35 10 14

continued on next page \dots

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
[continued]		
Interment – double depth – 1st interment	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40
Interment – double depth – 1st interment (Barellan only)	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	41
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40
Interment – double depth – 2nd interment (Barellan Only)	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	41
Interment – single depth	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40
Interment – single depth adult	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	40
Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only Interment – stillborn/infant/child/adolescent up to 18 years or ashes only	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40 41
Interment of ashes into existing reserved altmnt, memorial plaque and	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	41 42
perpetual mntce	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	42
Interment of ashes into existing reserved niche, memorial plaque and	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	41
perpetual mntce	[NANNANDENA, BANELLAN & ONONO ONONO]	71
Interment permit	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	41
Interment permit	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	42
Interment Permit	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40
Interment Permit	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	41
Internet Charges – per hour	[LIBRARY]	60
ISDN Fax – per page	[LIBRARY]	60
J		
Jet Patcher (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator but excludes emulsion and	[PLANT HIRE]	54
stone)		
John Deere 5090 Tractor Loader (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	[PLANT HIRE]	54
K		
Kerb & guttering	[ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)]	55
Key & Electronic Device for access to Council Library (Deposit)	[LIBRARY]	61
Key Deposit (Refundable when key returned)	[ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	62
L		
Land	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40
Land	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	40
Land – Perpetual maintenance	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40
Land – Perpetual maintenance	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	40
Large trailer – clean green waste	[GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)]	37
Large trailer – sorted waste into designated area	[GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)]	37
Large trailer – unsorted waste	[GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)]	37
Large tyre, eg: tractor – per tyre	[GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)]	37
Leeton Local Bus Run	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	59

continued on next page \dots

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
L [continued]		
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the sewer retriculation network where there has not been a previous connection	[SEWER OTHER CHARGES]	48
Levied per equivalent tenement for assessments connecting to the water retriculation network where there has not been a previous network	[OTHER FEES]	45
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where sewer service is supplied or proposed to be supplied	[SEWER OTHER CHARGES]	48
Levied per equivalent tenement for new developments where water is supplied or proposed to be supplied	[OTHER FEES]	45
Lighting 100 lux (full oval per hour) Lighting 200 lux (full oval per hour) Lighting 500 lux (full oval per hour) Local Fax – per page Local Social Support Trip Lodgement of an application with a third party such as Crown Lands	[NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [LIBRARY] [SOCIAL SUPPORT] [LEASE OF UNUSED ROADS/LAND]	51 51 51 60 60 13
associated with the lease/licence/purchase of Council road reserve Lodgement of Complying Development Certificate – external PCA (cl 263 EPAR 2000)	[LODGEMENT OF CERTIFICATES]	30
LODGE	[LODGEMENT OF CERTIFICATES]	30
Loss or damage to property Loss or damage to property Lost or Damaged Item – Replacement Cost	[GRONG GRONG SPORTSGROUND] [GRONG GRONG HALL] [LIBRARY]	53 7 61
M		
Maintenance – Gardening & Mowing Map layout and information preparation per hour Mattress / furniture / soft furnishings Medium tyre, eg: truck, super single – per tyre Metered or unmetered dedicated fire service Microchipping of animals – Undertaken by contractor Microchipping of animals by Council officer Minimum charge annually (combined access charge & useage charge) Minimum charge annually 100mm water meter Minimum charge annually 20mm water meter Minimum charge annually 25mm water meter Minimum charge annually 32mm water meter Minimum charge annually 40mm water meter Minimum charge annually 50mm water meter Minimum charge annually 50mm water meter Minimum charge annually 100mm water meter	[HOME MAINTENANCE] [MAPS] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [METERED CONNECTION] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [SEWER ACCESS CHARGE]	59 12 37 37 43 23 23 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47 47
Mobile Food Vendors s68 – approval and annual renewal	[LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT S68 APPROVAL]	26

continued on next page ...

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
M [continued]		
Mobile Stage - Set up and Hire charge Modification of development consent – s4.55 (1) minor error, misdescription	[PLANT HIRE] [MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT CONSENT]	54 29
or miscalculation (cl 258 EPAR 2000)	[MODII ICATION OF DEVELOP MENT CONSENT]	23
, ,	[MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT CONSENT]	29
impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000) Modification of development consent – s4.55 (2) not of minimal environmental	[MODIFICATION OF DEVELOPMENT CONSENT]	29
impact (cl 258 EPAR 2000)		
` ,	[PLANT HIRE]	54
Motor oil – up to 20L	[NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY]	38
N		
Narrandera and/or Leeton Local Trips – one way	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
· ·	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58 50
NDIS Services NDIS Services	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT] [SOCIAL SUPPORT]	58 60
Netball Courts training lights per hour	[BARELLAN SPORTSGROUND]	52
	[SEWER OTHER CHARGES]	48
	[SPORTS STADIUM]	50
Non-domestic recycled waste collection 240L – per bin	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	39
	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	39
Non-domestic waste collection 240L – per bin	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	39
Non-domestic waste collection 240L – per bin - 2x weekly (Narrandera)	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	39
Non-Residential – Levied per kilolitre of sewage discharge to sewer	[SEWER USEAGE CHARGE]	47
Non-Residential – Sewer access charge is levied per water meter connected	[SEWER ACCESS CHARGE]	47
capable of having discharge to the sewerage system		
	[STORMWATER CHARGES]	49
part thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at		
\$212.50		
9 1	[STORMWATER CHARGES]	48
thereof of total assessment area with the maximum charge capped at \$425	[OTODAWATED OLIADOEO]	40
Non-residential assessments – non strata \$25 first 350m sq or part thereof	[STORMWATER CHARGES]	48
Non-Residential assessments – strata Non-Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by the	[STORMWATER CHARGES] [SEWER ACCESS CHARGE]	49 47
number of separate occupancies – Standard Charge Hulliphed by the	[SEWER ACCESS CHARGE]	47
Not for Profit organisations levied per kilolitre	[RAW WATER REUSE CONSUMPTION CHARGES]	46
· ·	[NOXIOUS WEEDS CONTROL CERTIFICATE]	25
	[RURAL ADDRESSING]	15
	[RURAL ADDRESSING]	15
0		
Office hire – per day	[ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	62
,	•	

O [continued]		
-		
Office hire – per week	[ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	62
to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access	[ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	62
Unavailable) Other Users – 2 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	[HENRY MATHIESON OVAL]	52
Other Users – 2 hours (includes deposit of \$25.00 for key) Other Users – 4 hours (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	[HENRY MATHIESON OVAL]	52
Other Users – full day (Includes deposit of \$25.00 for key)	[HENRY MATHIESON OVAL]	52
Out of Town Social Support Trip	[SOCIAL SUPPORT]	60
Outdoor Court Hire – no lights	[OUTDOOR NETBALL COURTS]	50
Outdoor Court Hire – with lights	[OUTDOOR NETBALL COURTS]	50
Outside of normal working hours charge	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	40
Outside of normal working hours charge	[NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	41
P		
Passenger landing fees (charged per passenger)	[AERODROME]	57
Pensioner/Senior Admission	[PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE]	7
Percentage Payable on artworks sold by exhibitors	[ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	62
Permit Application - Class 1 or Class 3 heavy vehicles	[HEAVY VEHICLE ACCESS PERMIT]	56
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (B&W)	[VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE]	63
Photocopies – A3 single sided copies (Colour)	[VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE]	63
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (B&W)	[VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE]	63
Photocopies – A4 single sided copies (Colour)	[VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE]	63
Photocopying – A3 – Black & White – Per copy	[LIBRARY]	60
Photocopying – A3 – Colour – Per copy	[LIBRARY]	60
Photocopying – A4 – Black & White – Per copy	[LIBRARY]	60
Photocopying – A4 – Colour – Per copy	[LIBRARY]	60
Plant Hire Operator Costs (Hourly Overtime Rate)	[PLANT HIRE]	54 54
Plant Hire Operator Hourly Rate Preparation of wickets, cleaning – all fields per match	[PLANT HIRE] [OTHER]	53
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Leeton	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	59
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Barellan to Wagga Wagga	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Leeton to Wagga Wagga	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
Prescheduled Bus Trips From Narrandera to Wagga Wagga	[COMMUNITY TRANSPORT]	58
Print outs B & W	[LIBRARY]	60
Processing fee per hour – Amendment of records	[PROCESSING FEE]	20
Processing fee per hour – Initial Formal Application – all other requests after	[PROCESSING FEE]	20
first hour (50% reduction applies if applicant is the holder of a valid Pensioner		
Concession card, a full-time student or is a non-profit organisation)		
Processing fee per hour – Initial Formal Application – own personal affairs	[PROCESSING FEE]	19
after first 20 hours (50% reduction applies if applicant is the holder of a valid		
Pensioner Concession card, a full-time student or is a non-profit organisation)		
Processing fee per hour – Internal Review of determination	[PROCESSING FEE]	20

Parent Name

Fee Name

Page

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
P [continued]		
Public Holiday Use per hour	[SPORTS STADIUM]	50
R		
Ranger rate per hour Rating Records – Enquiry < 15 mins Rating Records – Enquiry > 15 mins – (hourly charge pro-rata) Receipt of Fax – per page Recyclable waste, eg: cans, glass, plastic – sorted into designated area Refrigerator / freezers / air conditioners – non degassed Registration – dog or cat CERTIFIED as an assistance animal/working dog Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (CERTIFIED) Registration – dog or cat IS desexed (CERTIFIED) and OWNED by	[ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK] [RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS] [RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS] [LIBRARY] [NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS]	24 14 14 60 38 37 23 23
pensioner Registration – dog or cat NOT desexed Registration – dog or cat OWNED by recognised breeder	[ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS]	23 23
Release fee per animal Replace, relocate or repair damaged sign Replacement cost of a Council asset key by hirer if the key is lost Replacement garbage bin – new	[ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK] [SIGNAGE] [KEY DEPOSIT] [GARBAGE BINS]	24 57 11 38
Replacement garbage bin – second hand if available Replacement of Key/Locks/Electronic Device if lost by Hirer Replacement of Key/Locks/Electronic Device if lost by Hirer	[GARBAGE BINS] [LIBRARY] [ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	38 61 62
Representative matches all junior Codes – ground hire & cleaning charge Reprinting of Notices Reservation of allotment and fixation of reserve plaque	[NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS] [NARRANDERA & BARELLAN]	51 14 42
Reservation of niche and fixation of reserve plaque Residential assessments – non strata Residential assessments – strata Residential Multiple Occupancies – Standard charge multiplied by the	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] [STORMWATER CHARGES] [STORMWATER CHARGES] [SEWER ACCESS CHARGE]	41 48 48 47
number of separate occupancies Residential Standard charge Restoration of road openings	[SEWER ACCESS CHARGE] [ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)]	47 55 32
Re-zoning application RFL Grand Final RFL Minor Finals Roadway drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision	[DEVELOPMENT OTHER] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [SUBDIVISIONS]	32 51 51 29
Route Assessment	[HEAVY VEHICLE ACCESS PERMIT]	56
Supply levels for layback & driveway construction – minimum	[ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)]	55

Fee Name	Parent Name	Pag
S		
S.P. Vibrating Roller (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	[PLANT HIRE]	54
Sale of CPR charts	[SWIMMING POOLS]	26
Scanning (per page)	[LIBRARY]	60
Scanning of Documents < 10 pages	[GOVERNMENT INFORMATION (PUBLIC ACCESS) ACT 2009]	15
Scanning of documents > 10 Sheets	[GOVERNMENT INFORMATION (FUBLIC ACCESS) ACT 2009]	15
Scanning or download of information per page onto customer supplied USB	[MAPS]	12
Section 10.7 (2) Certificate – per assessment (cl 259 EPAR 2000)	[DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATES]	31
Section 10.7 (5) Certificate – per assessment (cl 259 EPAR 2000)	[DEVELOPMENT CERTIFICATES]	31
Section 138 Road opening permit	[ANCILLARY (PRIVATE WORKS)]	55
Section 133 Road opening permit Section 603 Certificates (rates & charges) – Local Government Act, 1993	[RATING/PROPERTY MATTERS]	14
Section 7.12 contribution fees (where applicable) – cost of works \$100,001-	[DEVELOPMENT OTHER]	32
\$200,000	[DEVELOPMENT OTHER]	32
Section 7.12 contribution fees (where applicable) – cost of works \$200,001	[DEVELOPMENT OTHER]	32
and greater		
Septic Tank Waste Disposal (effluent only) - Discharge fee based on total	[SEWER OTHER CHARGES]	48
capacity (kl) of tanker truck or approved discharge metered volume		
Sewerage Diagrams – sewer connection and sewer main – per lot	[SEWER OTHER CHARGES]	48
Skateboard offences – impound and release fee – per offence	[BICYCLE & SKATEBOARD OFFENCES]	24
Skid Steer (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	[PLANT HIRE]	55
Skin Penetration – Public Health Act (Div 4)	[INSPECTION FEES]	26
Skip bin or dumpster – less than 5 cubic metres	[NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY]	38
Skip bin or dumpster – over 5 cubic metres	[NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY]	38
Slasher - <2m (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	[PLANT HIRE]	54
Slasher - 3.6m (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost)	[PLANT HIRE]	54
Small tyre, eg: car, 4WD – per tyre	[GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)]	37
Sportsground training lights per hour	[BARELLAN SPORTSGROUND]	52
STD Fax – per page	[LIBRARY]	60
Stormwater drainage infrastructure contribution on subdivision	[SUBDIVISIONS]	29
Street Sweeper (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator)	[PLANT HIRE]	54
Subdivisions – no new public and/or private road (cl 249 EPAR 2000)	[SUBDIVISIONS]	28
Subdivisions – strata subdivision (cl 249 EPAR 2000)	[SUBDIVISIONS]	28
Subdivisions – with new public and/or private road (cl 249 EPAR 2000)	[SUBDIVISIONS]	28
Supper Room & Kitchen Hire	[GRONG GRONG HALL]	6
Supper Room Hire (Only)	[GRONG GRONG HALL]	6
Supply and fixation of vase to both new and existing interment	[NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG]	41
Supply and installation of a new standard sign	[SIGNAGE]	56
Supply of existing traffic count information (Per Report)	[TRAFFIC COUNT INFORMATION]	55
Surrender fee per animal – Cat	[ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS]	23
Surrender fee per animal – Dog	[ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS]	23
Т		
	[DADELLANIHALI]	^
Table Hire	[BARELLAN HALL]	6
Table Hire (Old Trestles Only)	[GRONG GRONG HALL]	6

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
T [continued]		
Telephone charges – responsibility of AFL club Three week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable)	[NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	51 61
Tip Truck (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) Tipping Truck – Large 10m3 (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) Tipping Truck – Light 2m3 (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) Tipping Truck – Medium 6m3 (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) Title Searches Tour Group (Pre-booked per adult) Tour Groups Tractor (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) Trade Waste Non-Compliance Fee Category 2 (per kL sewer discharged) Trade Waste Non-Compliant Fee Category 1 (per kL sewer discharged) Transport costs Travel to Barellan (per round trip) Travel to Barellan (per round trip) Travel to Barellan (per round trip) Travel to Grong Grong (per round trip) Travel to Grong Grong (per round trip) Travel to Grong Grong (per round trip) Tri Axle Float (Hourly Rate exclusive of Operator Cost) Truck – less than 5 cubic metres Truck – over 10 cubic metres Truck – over 5 cubic metres but less than 10 cubic metres Truck Wash access key Truck Wash User Fee - minimum charge per 10 minutes Twin Steer Water Truck (Hourly Rate Price includes Operator) Two week hire – Gallery Rooms & Office Access (50% discount to be applied to fee during Visitor Information Centre Relocation - Office Access Unavailable)	[PLANT HIRE] [PLANT HIRE] [PLANT HIRE] [PLANT HIRE] [PLANT HIRE] [ADDITIONAL FEES] [PARKSIDE MUSEUM COTTAGE] [VISITOR INFORMATION CENTRE] [PLANT HIRE] [SEWER OTHER CHARGES] [SEWER OTHER CHARGES] [ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK] [NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] [NARRANDERA, BARELLAN & BARELLAN & GRONG GRONG] [PLANT HIRE] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)] [NARRANDERA DEPOT ONLY] [TRUCK WASH] [TRUCK WASH] [PLANT HIRE] [ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	54 54 54 54 31 8 63 54 48 48 24 40 41 41 42 40 41 54 37 38 38 57 57 57 54 61
U		
UPSS Inspections Use of kitchen	[ENVIRONMENTAL] [ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE]	36 62
V		
Vehicle rate per hour Venue bond Venue Hire Venue Hire (Hourly)	[ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK] [NARRANDERA SPORTSGROUND] [BARELLAN HALL] [BARELLAN HALL]	23 51 6 6

continued on next page ...

Fee Name	Parent Name	Page
V [continued]		
Venue Hire Bond (Payable upon hiring. Refundable following satisfacthire building inspection). Very large tyre, eg: 4WD tractor, earthmoving – per tyre	ctory post [ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)]	62 37
Veterinary expenses for impounded animals Veterinary expenses for impounded animals Volume charge per kilolitre – Standpipe	[ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [ANIMAL CONTROL - STOCK] [WATER CONSUMPTION CHARGES]	23 24 45
W		
Water Access Charge 20mm service Water Access Charge 25mm service Water Access Charge 32mm service Water Access Charge 40mm service Water Access Charge 50mm service Water Access Charge 80mm service Water Access Charge strata unit Water Access Charge unmetered service Water Access Charge 100mm service Water Acess Charge 100mm service Water Meter Special Reading Fee Water Meter Testing Fee Water Meter Testing Fee to be paid by applicant Water Meter Upsize or Downsize Water Restrictor Charge Water Service Alteration Water Service Disconnection Fee Water Service Reconnection Fee Week Day Use per hour Weekend Competition Use per hour Weekly hire of animal traps – in advance Western Junior League White goods / scrap steel – clean	[ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [ANNUAL ACCESS CHARGE FOR CONNECTION TO A SINGLE ASSESSMENT] [OTHER FEES] [SPORTS STADIUM] [SPORTS STADIUM] [ANIMAL CONTROL - PETS] [SPORTS STADIUM] [GENERAL (NARRANDERA & BARELLAN)]	43 43 43 43 43 43 43 43 44 44 44 44 44 4
Other		
"Friends of the Centre" hire for fundraiser for Centre **Private Hangar rental – 1100m2 sites (rent per annum)	[ARTS & COMMUNITY CENTRE] [AERODROME]	62 57